, Jﬁ/7(7%f‘P
R ertel

MICROFICHE CONTROL LABEL

REGISTRANT'S NAME (Zygav% /32/?%/%?/ 4257%§@yy/c_

.&CQRRENT RDDRESS 4%30/%1 3978 ) 512(;%1 [%g%hazv —ZEZ//%{éj?

26 [fartrur /4?&47/
llenchlal , B /&ms .

#%FORMER NAME

PROCESSED-
U -

4*NEW ADDRESS ’ B . GFP 250
THOMSCN
T FINANGCIAL

' FILE NO. @25; 7éﬁ/i7:7).;w,w~a~.~FKSCAL YEAR”A”?/Z?%%7f¢2Y§wfﬁ"ﬁf;w

©  Complete for initial submissions only ®* Please note name ond eddress changes

12G3-2B  (INITIAL FILING) AR/S (ANNUAL REPORT) LAV////
22G32BR (REINSTATZNENT) | STPPL  (OTEER) g |
DEF 14RA (PROXY) !

)

“OICF/BY: fé%?iﬁf‘“"*W”
oars o _P/207

Y




—
Exemption No.82-4177

7
=
z/
Tr===3 &=
NlLaxPFr.gs,

T

- gy

G -
b=
48
o

—————
LT a1 .

7E
B

o

ey

o AR ore.
-

LBt Ll
Iy

i A R— -

il

A R

ST———— ——

e

A " N
SN O AN S L
A wme e mw mr we Cwmy) g

R e
i

i s s i o
S —————
b e




N R

7N

LRI
i
IR

£HF

TEHKA
H B

TEH ML
i5%
WITEE
2E R

IR BT AR

B - BERT G

A i@ P ESLR

it S Y R N

FHRPREFHEE P IILH
RKAEFCSE

R E R

ABRBFARHE26EEM LA 3908 E

Corporate Information

Honorary Chairman
Gu Yongjiang

Chairman
Ning Gaoning
Managing Director

Yan Biao

Deputy Managing Director
Keung Chi Wang, Ralph
Ezecutive Directors

Lau Pak Shing

Chen Shulin

Chan Wai Mo

Xu Zhiming

Wang Qun

Zhong Yi

Lu An

Non-Executive Directors
Jiang Wei

Chan Po Fun, Peter

Houang Tai Ninh

Loo Wun Loong, John

Company Secretary
Lee Yip Wah, Peter

Auditors
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

Share Registrars

Standard Registrars Limited

5/F Wing On Centre

111 Connaught Road Central, Hong Kong

Registered Office
Room 3908, China Resources Building, 26 Harbour Road
Wanchai, Hong Kong




2z

FERGREBARZMBALTH
YERHEL

HEERE

BHEAERER

e HK AR B A
MHHRENE
BB AN 8] RSN )
TEMEBE
EESHENEBE

S EEST S P

Contents

18

24

37

39

40

41

42

44

45

36

97

107

108

Financial Highlights

Analysis of Profit and Turnover

Chairman’s Statement

Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management
Report of the Directors

Report of the Auditors

Consolidated Profit and Loss Account

Consolidated Balance Sheet

Balance Sheet

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Consolidated Statement of Recognised Gains and Losses
Notes to the Financial Statements

Principal Subsidiaries and Associates

Schedule of Principal Properties

Five-Year Financial Summary

Notice of Annual General Meeting




BB A

Earnings per share

MR
Shareholders’ funds

BREAEFE  RaH

Net assets per share: book value

\ i ‘

g
—
—"
—
—
-

»
\

SRR

\

\

JAA L

=
—
s
’
/

\

(B g
{HK$°000)
M \
1 000000
1000002
4000009
ﬁ@”/////
7000000
500000
5000000 5
2000020 —
000000~
7000000
1000009

\
\
|\

/

.
10,461,129

VALV

=
2
[
o
(34
<
—

1

/)\\\\\\\\

il

/3,‘1)( '

LI

§

W

[REEERREEN
) P
SEREEERGAN

=3

\ \\\

i%&

331

) VY

s
7/

F L

s

L

T

0

S

s




B ##% FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 3

e —hAIF —HANE
BT T BT BT
2000 1999 1998
HK$ '000 HK$ '000 HK$ 000
£ Turnover 16,810,248 12,902,299 5,475,100
B R FEAL B F) Profit attributable to shareholders 1,656,733 1,442,839 1,268,428
& Dividends 417,572 290,863 249,177
BB A Earnings per share HK$0.83 HK$0.79 HK$0.81
B E Dividends per share HK$0.21 HK$0.15 HK$0.15
EEHB® Shareholders’ funds 3 10,461,129 10,792,827 5,845,945
Y EM RS Minority interests 2,889,160 3,905,492 4,357,571
BMEAEER Shareholders’ funds and
Y ER S minority interests 3 13,350,289 14,698,319 10,203,516
OGRS E Consolidated net borrowings - - 1,488,923
B k& Gearing N/A N/A 11.1%
ERTESE Net assets per share:
M {4 book value ® HK$5.26 HKS$5.44 HK$3.37
o Notes:
1) ARSI RRE 1) Gearing represents the ratio of net borrowings to
AR S HEEABEZ IS o shareholders’ funds and minority interests.
2) BBAF BRI EF 2) Earnings per share have been calculated by
BUEFCRFTRYZ Ao dividing the profit attributable to shareholders by
FHEHFE - the weighted average number of shares in issue

during each year.

3) —AAAFEF I AN 3} Comparative figtures in 1998 & 1998 have been

BREEBECEFH AL AE restated to conform with the Group's accounting
AR E-FRELF A= F policy in respect of interests in associates for the
— E b Z R A B financial year ended 31 December 2000.

AR
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BABSEHESH A ANALYSIS OF PROFIT AND TURNOVER

—EERE —AHF — AN
BT FET L BEL T
2000 1999 1998
HK$ 000 HK$ '000 HK$ *000
%18 % # 2 Profit attributable to
Be FFE A i #) shareholders by activity
HE A% Property — Hong Kong 614,830 589,005 510,708
wE-FEHRL Property — Chinese Mainland 45,832 63,342 398,829
Ao Bt S Food & Beverage 475,909 433,317 282,865
EERENMER Infrastructure & Others 642,473 520,511 242,159
A3t Subtotal 1,779,044 1,606,175 1,434,561
DEFHA Net Corporate Interest & Expenses (122,311) (163,336) (166,133)
ol Total 1,656,733 1,442,839 1,268,428
LBEHZ
& % # Turnover by activity
WE Ak Property — Hong Kong 2,990,510 3,154,069 1,508,514
wE—FENL Property — Chinese Mainland -~ - 481,255
B S B R Food & Beverage 9,332,365 8,252,910 2,185,350
AEPLLEE Infrastructure & Others 4,487,373 1,495,320 1,299,981
i Total 16,810,248 12,902,299 5,475,100
Wiz Notes:

1) BEBUENEHERNEG £ 1) Profit attributable to the shareholders includes
BB oE] AL SN2 the results of the Company, its subsidiaries and its
Eietp Y REAME - proportionate share of associates, affer

eliminating minority interests.

o

—AANERG T A ELY 2
ZRFFBEHEA O THEN

SEE RN E— A AN
FZAREHERAELEER

B FAIFLBA] « £ A

B A 270,000,000 ¢

2

Profit attributable to shareholders contributed by
the Property ~Chinese mainland in 1998 included
a profit of approximately HK$270 million on
deemed disposal of long term investment as a
result of the issuance of new shares by China
Resources Betjing Land Limited in March 1998.

S % FH B8 CHINARESOURCES ENTERPRISE. LIMITED
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Crrian’s Statement

4 1

Fina: results

The Group’s consolidated turnover and profit attributable to
shareholders for the year ended 31st December, 2000 amounted to
HK$16,810.2 million and HK$1,656.7 million respectively,
representing an increase of 30.3% and 14.8% over that of the
previous year. Earnings per share were HK$0.83 compared with
HK$0.79 in 1999.

Dividends

The Directors have resolved to recommend a final dividend of
HK$0.15 per share for 2000 (1999: HK$0.09) payable on or about
4th July, 2001 to shareholders whose names appear on the Register
of Members of the Company on 12th June, 2001. Together with the
interim dividend of HK$0.06 per share, the total distribution for
2000 will amount to HK$0.21 per share (1999: HK$0.15).

Review of the Group’s restructuring proposal
China’s expected accession into the World Trade Organization is
expected to generate a substantial rise in China’s trading volume
with the world and related services sectors. In view of this
opportunity, the Group’s immediate holding company, China
Resources (Holdings) Company Limited (“China Resources
Holdings”), proposed to reorganize the Group’s business structure by
transforming the Group into a leading distribution company in Asia
through transferring its distribution and logistic related businesses
into the Group. Details of the proposed reorganization were made by
China Resources Holdings in an announcement dated 19th June,
2000. Since the announcement, the Group’s restructuring plan has
been progressing smoothly with two successful transactions being
completed or implemented by the end of last year.

On 12th October, 2000, the Company entered into an acquisition
agreement with China Resources Holdings to acquire its oil

G EBENER

’ g Chinese Resources Petrochems (Group)
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Ng Fung Hong
distribution operation in part exchange for the Company’s
interests in China Resources Beijing Land Limited
(“Beijing Land”) and China Resources Logic Limited
(“Logic”) (formerly known as Logic International
v Holdings Limited). This acquisition, completed in
" November 2000, represented a major step in the
Company's restructuring plan. The Company
acquired a leading oil and chemicals distribution
operation in Hong Kong and the Chinese
""" Mainland and divested itself of businesses,
which fell outside the future intended business

3 - L focus. Through this acquisition, the Company's

distribution capability was substantially strengthened.

As part of the Group’s restructuring plan, on 20th November,
2000, the Company through its wholly owned subsidiary, made a
voluntary offer (“Offer”) to acquire all the issued shares, other
than those owned by the Company and its subsidiaries and certain
members of China Resources Holdings in Ng Fung Hong Limited
(“Ng Fung Hong"). At the same time, the Company proposed a
voluntary withdrawal of the listing of the shares in Ng Fung Hong
on the Stock Exchange. The voluntary withdrawal of listing was
approved overwhelmingly by the independent shareholders of Ng
Fung Hong at the extraordinary general meeting held on 27th
December, 2000. As at the close of the Offer on 19th January,
2001, the Company owned approximately 98.7% of the total
issued share capital of Ng Fung Hong. The Company, through its
wholly owned subsidiary, has availed itself of the compulsory
acquisition provision under section 168 and the Ninth Schedule of
the Companies Ordinance (Chapter 32) of the laws of Hong Kong
to acquire the outstanding shares not owned by it. The
compulsory acquisition process is expected to be completed by
end of April 2001. The privatization of Ng Fung Hong represented
a further step in the Group’s restructuring, which is expected to
lead to operational efficiencies in a number of operations of the
Group, in particular, its warehouse and supermarket retailing
operations. It will also enable the Group to better utilize its
resources more effectively as the cash flows and profits generated
by Ng Fung Hong will be available for use by the Group.

In order to further strengthen its distribution capability, the
Company continues to conduct studies into the viability of
acquiring other distribution and logistics related businesses from
China Resources Holdings.

M5 EHRAH
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Property : Hong Kong

The Hong Kong property development and investment business
reported net profit before corporate interest and expenses of
HK$614.8 million, 4.4% above that of the previous year.

Property Development

The Group is currently involved in one development project in
Hong Kong, namely, Villa Esplanada. This is a residential project
which the Group has a 55% attributable interest. The project
comprises a 10-block residential complex with a total gross floor

area of approximately 2.25 million square feet.

The project is divided into three phases. Phase I and II had already
been sold. Sale of Phase III, which comprises a gross floor area of
approximately 850,000 square feet, or approximately 1,200 units,
commenced in mid-year 2000. The Group has secured majority of
the profit from Phase IiI, with approximately 97% of this phase
already been sold to-date. The construction work of Phase III is
expected to be completed during the third quarter of 2001.

Property Investment

The Group’s investment properties in Hong Kong currently is
dominated by its sizeable retail spaces of an estimated aggregate
floor area of approximately 500,000 square feet which are located
in high-density commercial districts including Causeway Bay,
Mongkok, Tsimshatsui and Tsuen Wan where sizeable retail spaces
are limited. The Group also owns a portfolio of approximately
700,000 square feet, of floor area designated for industrial, office
or residential use. These properties achieve a good occupancy rate
during the period under review, generating a stable stream of
recurrent income for the company.

Property : Chinese Mainland

The Group's Chinese Mainland property development business
reported net profit before corporate interest and expenses of
HK$45.8 million. This division’s income is derived solely from the
Group's investment in Beijing Land. As part of its restructuring
plan, the Group had divested from businesses, which fell outside
the future intended business focus, by disposing of its interest in
Beijing Land.

S M4 AR08 CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE. LIMITED
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Food and Beverage
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The Group’s food and beverage business reported net profit before
corporate interest and expenses of HK$475.9 million, an increase of

9.8% over the same period of the previous year.

Beverage

The Group’s beverage division continues to report a strong performance,
recording strong growth in both turnover and net profit. The beer and
purified water sales volume for the year was approximately 1,000,000
tonnes and 190,000 tonnes respectively, representing an increase of
approximately 25.0% and 35.7% compared with the same period of the
previous year. Sales revenue of the division for the year increased by
approximately 26.1% while net profit of the division grew by 19.5%. The
growth in earnings was due to volume growth and effective cost saving
programmes. As part of its strategy of expanding production capacity and
market share through internal expansion and acquisition of new plants,
the division acquired two additional breweries located in Anhui province
in the People’s Republic of China. This increases the division’s total
number of breweries to 10, with a combined total production capacity of
approximately 1,700,000 tonnes per annum.

Godown and Cold storage

Despite continued keen market competition, this division’s
performance has improved in the second half of the year with the
successful tendering of several new clients. Turnover of this division fell
by only 1.7%, while operating profit increased by 4.4% when compared
with the same period last year. Overall the average occupancy rate of
the Group's cold storage and godown operations had improved in the
second half of this year to 70% and 85% respectively compared to 69%
and 74% for the first half of the year. Recovery in the Hong Kong
economy is expected to generate greater demand for storage facilities;
however, earnings growth will only be moderate.

Food Distribution

Ng Fung Hong’s consolidated turnover and profit attributable to
shareholders for the year ended 31st December, 2000 amounted to
HK$7,374.20 million and HK$606.1 million respectively, representing an
increase of 10.7% and 10.3% over that reported in the previous year.

During the period under review, turnover of the foodstuffs distribution

and stock raising business totaling HK$3,885.50 million, registered
4.5% increase as compared to last year, mainly due to the recovery of

FMEEA R
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Food and Beverage

sales volume of livestock as smuggling activities have been brought
under control. Accomplishments have also been made in boosting the
sales of frozen food, resulted in 23.80% increase in sales revenue for
the year. However, the foodstuffs distribution business recorded a
slight decline in profit before interest and taxation due to lower profit
margins resulting from price reduction.

The supermarket operation recorded satisfactory performance for the
year. Turnover increased by 14.7% to HK$1,850.4 million mainly due
to business growth in the Chinese Mainland where the CRC
supermarket chain performed well with 29.2% increase in turnover.
The Hong Kong operation posted a decline in earnings because of
keen price competition. However the Chinese Mainland operation
continued to perform well posting strong profit growth in the year.

Ng Fung Hong continues to expand its supermarket chain, particularly, in
the Chinese Mainland. The Group currently has 65 in Hong Kong, 44 in
Tianjin, 76 in Suzhou, 17 in Beijing, 102 in Shenzhen and 1 in Xuzhou,
bringing the total number of supermarket outlets to 305.

Turnover of Ng Fung Hong's food production and processing
business amounted to HK$1,261.6 million for the year, 21.5% above
last year and profit before interest and taxation increased by 29.8%.
During the year, Xuzhou VV Food & Beverage Limited, a company
36% interested by Ng Fung Hong, succeeded in listing on the
Shanghai Stock Exchange with a new issue of 100 million A Shares.
As a result of the dilution in its interest, Ng Fung Hong recorded a
deemed disposal profit of HK$172.2 million. Turnover of the marine
fishing operation recorded a 23% increase as compared to last year,
mainly due to the first-time contribution from the aquatic processing
and distribution company which was acquired at the beginning of
this year. However, its operation in West Africa was adversely affected
by weakening of Euro and record high fuel prices with profit
contribution being lower than last year.

The slaughterhouses operated by the Group recorded an increase in
slaughtering volume for the year; both turnover and profit before
interest and taxation increased significantly. Furthermore, the Sheung
Shui Slaughterhouse became fully operational at the beginning of this
year and has been awarded ISO 14001 certification during the year in
respect of its Environmental Management System. The award not only
confirmed the dedicated efforts made by the Group in implementing a
comprehensive environmental protection system, but also demonstrated

that the operation comply fully with international standards.

€441 %A 448 CHINARESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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The infrastructure and others division reported net profit before
corporate interest and expenses of HK$642.4 million, an increase
of 23.4% over the same period of the previous year.

Container Terminal

HIT Investment Limited (“HIT”), in which the Group has a 10%
stake, reported good results. In Hong Kong, HIT’s operation in Kwai
Chung experienced combined throughput growth of 10%, reflecting
an increase in trade volumes in the Asian region and globally.
Throughput at the Yantian facility grew by over 35%, following the
completion of this port’s second phase expansion at the end of 1999,

Construction Materials

Redland is principally engaged in the production, distribution and sale
of ready-mixed concrete in Hong Kong. The directors believe Redland
is one of the major ready-mixed concrete producers in Hong Kong
with a market share of approximately 14%. Redland recorded
satisfactory earnings growth in 2000 on the back of continued cost
reduction and improved productivity. In view of the government’s
continued effort to increase the supply of public housing and
infrastructure spending, the directors expect that the overall demand
for ready-mixed concrete in Hong Kong will remain steady in the

coming year.

Banking

As announced by the directors of The HKCB Bank Holding Company
Limited (“HKCB Holding”) on 22nd February, 2001, the
consolidated profit attributable to shareholders of HKCB Holding for
the financial year ended 31st December, 2000 amounted to
approximately HK$361.8 million, which was approximately 794.6%
over the profit of HK$40.4 million for the corresponding period in
1999. The surge in profit was partly attributable to a gain of
approximately HK$260.6 million arising from the disposal of
investments which were inconsistent with HKCB Holding's
strategies. HKCB Holding’s core profit, excluding the exceptional
gains arising from disposals, still reflects a year on year growth of
approximately 150.40%. The improvement of HKCB Holding’s core
business is quite evident as reflected by a 33.9% rise in net interest
income compared with 1999. There was also a spectacular drop in
the level of HKCB Holding’s non-performing loans to about 9.1%,
significantly below the double-digit level recorded in previous years.

LA E£H MRN8 CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED




Ly

!

i

|

R A H

FARATR B 4B Bk AR
HKAEfE  BAFARRRLE
RE3LT%  AEHRELBE
HE61.6%c EALFLEBR
ERHE 5K R AT AR
RS AR AL A
REGEP R TIHREEY
A RRIR RS 60 AR AR o

L LI XY
HRE—AAAFRBEREE (R0 A
Al AEBCEARAERRIKY
FREHHL— BAATEFB) AR
ANEARBRERNE AL GIR ST H
NE RHBAFBUERT L B
Bo2ATENLTE  AEBTFREMR
AIEHREGHTE  wARBRGRE
JEH 0 #8iB3508 4 45 [Esprit] A |Red Farth)
RETHERBAOFRLE  $riusnn
Ed o BR o RIRAL kS o BE R
FHERAFERRALARE o

AEEAZERRESE+_H=Z+ a8
RLEALRN - ADPEEAN AT —
FEARBE S ALBHARRREX
AEBL2EMBNE EREERH (F
) A PR ) - 220 K R B B e A A A
TEABRAS  FREIBAABER
([##HREE] - ZHRBPENEELS
AAEAERG—HNS L2ELAL

AEENEE S AARTT LSS 4
BR#HRGEZHAL - gHREBNE
BAEABREAGH  BRIERAKE
& oo BABHEHTREELT] » K04
AHEOREHRTHETESL -

T Loy gonoe = i SRRy YA R
LTITASTrUCtUre end Uiners

HKCB Holding’s financial position remains
extremely strong, with its capital adequacy ratio
currently stands at 31.7% and liquidity ratio
maintains at 61.6%. HKCB Holding is
transforming itself to become a responsive and
technologically innovative provider of quality
financial services to our chosen customers and
-~ market segments.
B AT
HKCB Bank

Refzll g Csritution

Following the acquisition of China Resources Retail (Group)
Company Limited during 1999, the Group has become one of the
largest retail distributors in Hong Kong, owing a chain of 9
department stores operating under the name of Chinese Arts &
Crafts (H.K.) Limited and CRC Department Store Limited, all
located in the prime business/shopping districts of Hong Kong. In
Chinese Mainland, the Group is also fast becoming a dominant
retail distributor with an extensive distribution network of over
350 boutiques distributing “Esprit”, “Red Earth” and several
brands in high-end fashion; specializing in the distribution of
tuxury goods, apparel, fashion accessories and cosmetics. The

-retail and distribution business reported satisfactory performance

in the year.

= o ~
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The Group was at a net cash position as at 31st December, 2000.
To further strengthen its financial capability during the year
under review, the Group through its wholly-owned subsidiary,
CRE Finance (Hong Kong) Limited, entered into a 5-year
HK$2,900 million syndicated facility (the “Facility”) with 22 local
and international financial institutions in June 2000. The
proceeds of the Facility were principally for the use of general
corporate funding requirements of the Group.

The Group’s borrowings, which are mainly in the form of
syndicated loans and floating rate notes, are principally unsecured
loans at floating rates. The Group’s foreign exchange risk is
negligible since majority of its borrowings are denominated in
Hong Kong and US dollars. In view of the current attractive debt
market conditions, the Company’s current preference is to

consider raising funds from the debt market.
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The Group's performance for the financial year under review has
been encouraging with most of its business divisions recording
growth in both turnover and net profit. On the back of a gradual
recovery in the Hong Kong economy and the Chinese Mainland
economy expected to grow at an annual rate of 7%, the outlook
for the Group's businesses is positive.

The Group is considering efficacious means to position itself as
Asia’s leading distribution company to capture the business
opportunities presented by China’s accession to the World Trade
Organization, particularly in the Chinese Mainland. The directors
are assessing various proposals to assimilate and enhance the
value of the Group’s distribution and logistics related business.
The Group will also continue to seek investment opportunities
from either parent company or third parties, which are in line
with the intended future expansion strategy and which will
continue to improve its earnings quality and provide recurring
profit growth.

The Group has the financial strength necessary to carry out any
restructuring plan, which is in the best interest of its long-term
development. The directors shall ensure that the restructuring
plan will be carried out in a controlled manner, that is, without
effecting the Group’s overall earnings and financial stability. The
Directors are confident that the proposed restructuring plan shall
propel the Group into a new era of development.

Appreciation

On behalf of the Board of directors, [ would like to take this
opportunity to express my sincere thanks to all the Group’s
employees for their continuous support and dedicated services.

By Order of the Board
Ning Gaening Chairman
Hong Kong, 11th April, 2001

ALY

CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED




1 < ‘ o< /‘0 o -
A "”7@“ 1 O\ 278 @\ ﬁ“j\f’@(“'ﬁ'w’\“fg
You a2\ . Lo . L N\ 3

TF

BRI mExt—g o B
AHEFEABFEAERB LR RN Z
LBRER CREF-AAFEDAELE
RS AnEEn (£8)ARr8 2%
FRoSAEBETFAFEIEH L0
FuB 4 T—AASEREENERS
FRZANGBET ST HFothsy
([sraF 4] alH& -

EHERLE saw+og T4
NEEHZEAT TR  FF—AA
AAEREAERIEARAIETELE
BomtAER (L) ARARTHEHE
MBNNZIFEFRELEERERLT
ERARAENZEIE - EAARATEL
FREUFELELELBRLEALER L
FIATEEHELEL  HHH o BT
AHIT Investments Limited & & # £ A 4847 £
BAMRNEZEF - EEEFT—ANLHE
AN (EB) HRAE o

BB E asz+ri F—Aim
FREEAPTEF HTREL5E
AREATFHEE - KEAHEHMETE
WHRNE ZHTEF - MALHEATH
AFREEELLTERLR LB EA LAY
IHEEEETEN  cHMAET—AAR
SEmANER (EB) ARAE -

2 GG [\ L
mﬁf Q,‘:\r\n\‘ff\/ "\/ri'o\a\;r\gcf\zv\ /\vf‘-ﬁ‘-
s wr Sl LA, IRCTRPE e S RPN B
DIRECTORS
Iir, G Vengiiang, aged 61, was appointed Honorary

Chairman of the Group in May, 1999. He was the former Chairman
of China Resources (Holdings) Company Limited from April 1996
until February 2001. Mr. Gu graduated from the Foreign Trade and
Economics Department of the Beijing Institute of Foreign Trade in
China. Prior to his appointment as the Chairman of China
Resources (Holdings) Company Limited in 1996, Mr. Gu was a Vice-
Minister of the Ministry of Foreign Trade and Economic
Cooperation (“MOFTEC”) of The People’s Republic of China.

Vr, Ning Cacning, aged 42, has been the Managing Director
of the Group since 1990 and was appointed the Chairman in 1999.
He is also the Vice Chairman and President of China Resources
(Holdings) Company Limited and China Resources National Corp,
as well as the Chairman of China Resources Beijing Land Limited.
Mr. Ning has a Bachelor of Arts degree in economics from the
Shandong University in China and a Master of Business
Administration degree in finance from the University of
Pittsburgh in the United States of America. Mr. Ning is also a
Director of HIT Investments Limited and The HKCB Bank
Holding Company Limited. Mr. Ning joined China Resources
(Holdings) Company Limited in 1987.

Mir, Vo 2izo aged 39, has been an Executive Director of the
Group since 1994 and was appointed Managing Director in May,
2000. Mr. Yan is also an Executive Director of China Resources
Beijing Land Limited. He has a Bachelor of Law degree from the
Beijing University in China and a Master of Business
Administration degree from the University of San Francisco in the
United States of America. Mr. Yan joined China Resources
(Holdings) Company Limited in 1986.
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Mr. Keung Chi Wang, Ralph, aged 45, has been
appointed as Group Finance Director since 1996 and was
appointed Deputy Managing Director in May, 2000. Mr. Keung is
also an Executive Director of China Resources Beijing Land
Limited. Mr. Keung graduated from the Hong Kong Polytechnic
and is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and an associate of the Hong Kong Society of
Accountants. He has over 20 years of experience in auditing,
accounting and corporate finance. He is also a Director of HIT
Investments Limited and The HKCB Bank Holding Company
Limited. Mr. Keung joined the Group in September 1994,

Mr. Lau Pak Shing, aged 51, has been an Executive Director
since 1997. He is also an Executive Director of China Resources
Beijing Land Limited. Mr. Lau graduated from the Hong Kong
Baptist College (now known as Hong Kong Baptist University) and
is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and an associate of the Hong Kong Society of
Accountants. Mr. Lau has over twenty-five years of experience in
auditing, accounting, corporate finance, property, godown and
cold storage businesses. He had been the chairman of the
executive committee of Hong Kong Cold Storage Merchants
Association Limited for many years. He is in charge of the Group’s
Hong Kong Property Division and cold storage and warehouse

businesses. Mr. Lau joined the Group in January 1994,

Mr. Chen Shulin, aged 47, has been an Executive Director
since December 1998. He is also the Chairman and Managing
Director of Ng Fung Hong and an Assistant President of China
Resources (Holdings) Company Limited. Mr. Chen is responsible
for the overall business and strategic planning of Ng Fung Hong.
He obtained a bachelor degree from Beijing Foreign Languages
Institute and a master degree in business administration from
Victoria University, New Zealand. Prior to joining Ng Fung Hong,
he worked as a senior official in the MOFTEC and as a commercial
attache in Australia and New Zealand, Deputy General Manager in
the investment and development department of China Resources
(Holdings) Company Limited and Managing Director of a
subsidiary company of China Resources (Holdings) Company
Limited in Thailand. He has substantial experience in strategic
planning,‘business development and investment. Mr.Chen joined
Ng Fung Hong in 1996.

FRMAEA LS CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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oD 72T T aged 45, joined the Group and was
appointed an Executive Director in September, 1999. He is also
the Managing Director of China Resources Retail (Group) Co Ltd.,
responsible for the overall business operation of Chinese Arts &
Crafts, CRC Department Store, CRC Medichall and the
development of nationwide fashion retail network in both young,
casual markets and luxury goods in China. Mr. Chan was formerly
an Executive Director of a leading international renowned fashion
company for 7 years. Mr. Chan has extensive experience in both
retail and licensing operations. He holds a Master of Business
Administration Degree from State University of New York,
Binghamton, United States of America and is a Certified Public
Accountant.

- ST ‘/r"_..‘.,.,..:_A,:

LTI, aged 39, joined the Group and was
appointed an Executive Director in October, 1999 and also is the
Managing Director of China Resources Logic Limited. Dr. Xu was
formerly an investment banker with several leading international
banks and has obtained extensive experience in both investment
and commercial banking areas. Prior to his banking career in
Hong Kong, Dr. Xu worked for a leading conglomerate company
in China. Dr. Xu has a Bachelor of Science degree in Physics from
the Beijing University in China, a Master of Administration degree
in Economics from the China Academy of Social Sciences and a
Ph.D. degree in Economics from the University of Manchester in
the United Kingdom.

M wlzne Ui, aged 44, was appointed an Executive Director
in January, 2000. Mr. Wang is also an Executive Director of CRE
Beverage Limited. He is principally responsible for managing the
daily operation of the Group’s brewery business. Mr. Wang has a
Bachelor of Finance degree from the People’s University of China
in Beijing. Mr. Wang has previously worked in the China National
Economic Committee and held key management position in a
large conglomerate company based in Shenzhen, China. Mr. Wang
joined the Group in 1994.

W Tl 7 aged 36, was appointed an Executive Director

in June, 2000. Mr. Zhong is also an Executive Director of China
Resources Beijing Land Limited. He has the Bachelor of
Engineering Degree from the China Sichuan University, and a
Master of Economics Degree from the People’s University of China
and a Master of Business Administration degree form the

University of San Francisco in the United States of America. Mr.
Zhoug joined the Group in 1996.
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Mr. An Lu, aged 34, joined the Group in June 1997, as a
General Manager of the Group’s Project Division and was
appointed an Executive Director in June, 2000. Mr. Lu has a
Bachelor of Commerce degree from the Royal Melbourne Institute
of Technology in Australia and is a qualified Chartered
Accountant. Mr. Lu has accumulated experience in financial
planning and corporate restructuring.

NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Jiang Wei, aged 38, has been a Director since 1995. Mr.
Jiang has a Bachelor’s degree in International Trade and a Master
degree in International Business and Finance, both from the
University of International Business and Economics in Beijing,
China. He joined China Resources Holdings Company Limited in
1988 and is currently the General Manager of its Finance
Department.

Dr. Chan Po Fun, Peter, aged 79, has been a Director since
1973. He is a practicing Certified Public Accountant in Hong
Kong and a registered dealing director. He has a doctorate in
Offshore Petroleum Technology and a doctorate in Modern
Chinese Law and is an honorary fellow member of the society for
Underwater Technology.

Mr. Houang Tai Nil‘lh, aged 47, has been a Director since
1988. He is also a Director of Forcon Investments Limited. He
obtained a Bachelor of Business Studies degree from the
Polytechnic of North Staffordshire in the United Kingdom.

Mr. Loo Wun Loong, John, aged 60, has been a Director
since 1988. He is also the Chairman of Ngo Kee Enterprises
Limited. Mr. Loo is a member of the Institute of Civil Engineers
and the Hong Kong Institution of Engineers. He has over 30
years’ working experience in the construction industry.

FMEEARLE CHINARESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Chan Siu Creung, Howard, aged 51, is an Executive
Director of Redland Concrete Limited (“Redland”). Mr. Chan is
principally responsible for formulating the overall corporate policy
and business strategy, as well as managing the daily operation of
Redland. Mr. Chan has over 20 years experience in the ready mixed
concrete industry. Mr Chan was with a reputable British building
material company for over 13 years. During this period, he held
several senior executive positions in this company in Hong Kong.
Mr. Chan is a member of the Guandong Provincial Committee of
the Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference. Mr. Chan
joined the Group in 1997,

Ms. Cheung Siu Ling, aged 38, is the group Financial
Controller. She holds a MBA degree from the University of Newcastle
in the United Kingdom. Ms Cheung is a fellow member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and an associate
member of the Hong Kong Society of Accountants and the Certified
General Accountants’ Association of Canada. She previously worked
with an international accounting firm for over 13 years. Ms. Cheung
joined the Group in January 2001.

Mz, Chow Wing Kit, Eric, aged 34, is the Senior Manager
of the property leasing department. He is a member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Real Estate Administration. Before joining the
Company, Mr. Chow worked with a number of Property
Developers and has over thirteen years experience in property
leasing and management. Mr. Chow joined the Group in
September in 2000.

Mr, Kwan Pok Mar, Daniel, aged 42, is the Senior
Manager of the Group’s Hong Kong Property Division. Mr. Kwan
holds a Bachelor’s degree in Surveying from the University of
Greenwich in London and a Post-Graduate Diploma in Corporate
Administration from the City University of Hong Kong. Mr. Kwan
has over ten years of experience in property development and
construction. He is a Registered Professional Surveyor, an
Authorized Person and an associate member of The Institute of
Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Mr. Kwan joined the

Group in November 1991.
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Mr. Lau Kin Shing, Charles, aged 45, is the General
Manager of the Group’s Internal Audit Department. Mr. Lau holds
a Bachelor degree in Accounting and Master degrees in Business
Administration and Information System Management. He is a
Canadian Certified General Accountant and U.S. Certified Internal
Auditor. He has extensive experience in internal auditing,
financial management and operations review. Mr. Lau joined the
Group in February 2000.

Ms. Livasiri, Ankana, aged 42, is Head Legal Advisor of the
Group’s Legal and Secretarial Department. She is a solicitor and
holds a Bachelor Degree in Law from the University of Hong Kong.
Ms. Livasiri joined the Group in January 2000.

Mr. Tang Xu Dong, aged 41, joined the Group in 1997 as the
Chief Executive Officer of CRE Esprit Limited, a joint venture
between Esprit and the Company specializes in the distribution of
apparel, fashion accessories and cosmetics. Mr. Tang holds a
Bachelor of Business degree from the Liaoning University in
China and a Master of Economics degree from the People’s
University of China. Mr. Tang has accumulated extensive
experience in the retail industry in China. He was with a
reputable retail chain in China specialized in the distribution of
leather products prior to joining the Group. Mr. Tang is a
member of the Shanghai Changning District’s Chinese People’s
Political Consultative Committee.

Mr. Tsang Wai Man, aged 59, is the General Manager of Sha
Tin Cold Storage Company Limited. Mr. Tsang holds the
qualification of corporate management. Before joining the
company, Mr. Tsang held key management positions in a number
of large cold storage companies in Hong Kong. He has over 20
years of experience in cold storage warehouse management. Mr.
Tsang is principally responsible for formulating business
development strategy for the cold storage operation. Mr. Tsang
joined the Group in July 1997.

Mr. Zhang Guangling, aged 36, is the Managing Director of
Pak Sik Enterprises Limited. Mr Zhang obtained a Bachelor of Civil
Engineering degree from Hei Long Jiang Institute of Commerce in
China and a Master of Business Administration degree from the
University of San Francisco in the United States of America. He has
over ten years of experience in godown and cold storage
management. Mr. Zhang joined the Group in January 1994,

EMELHMAI)  CHINARESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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Report of the Directors

The directors have pleasure in presenting to the shareholders their
report and the audited financial statements for the year ended 31st
December 2000.

Principal Activities

The principal activities of the Company are property investment and
investment holding, and the activities of its principal subsidiaries
and associates are shown on pages 86 to 96. The turnover and
contribution to profit before taxation by principal activity and
geographical area of operations are set out in notes 3 and 6 to the
financial statements, respectively.

Group Profit
The consolidated profit and loss account is set out on page 39 and
shows the Group’s profit for the year ended 31st December 2000.

Dividends

An interim dividend of HK6 cents per share amounting to HK$119.2
million was paid to shareholders during the year and the directors
recommend the declaration of a final dividend of HK15 cents per
share amounting to HK$298.3 million payable on or about 4th July
2001 to all persons registered as holders of ordinary shares on 12th
June 2001.

Fixed Assets
Movements in fixed assets during the year are set out in note 14 to

the financial statements.

Properties
A schedule of the principal properties of the Group is set out on
pages 97 to 106.
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Share Capital
Movements in share capital during the year are set out in note 26 to

the financial statements.

Reserves
Movements in the reserves of the Company and the Group during the
year are set out in note 27 to the financial statements.

Charitable Donations
Donations by the Group during the year amounted to approximately
HK$1,468,000 (1999: HK$168,000).

Directors
The directors who held office during the year and up to the date of
this report were as follows:

Honorary Chairman
Mr. Gu Yongjiang

Chairman
Mr. Ning Gaoning

Managing Director
Mr. Yan Biao (Appointed as Managing Director on
30th May 2000)

Mr. Huang Tieying (Resigned on 30th May 2000}

FMAEA RS CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE. LIMITED
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Directors
Mr. Keung Chi Wang, (Appointed as Deputy Managing
Ralph Director on 30th May 2000)

Mr. Lau Pak Shing (Executive Director)
Mr. Chen Shulin (Executive Director)
Mr. Chan Wai Mo (Executive Director)
Mr. Xu Zhiming (Executive Director)
Mr. Wang Qun (Executive Director, appointed on
3rd January 2000)
Mr. Zhong Yi (Executive Director, appointed on
1st June 2000)
Mr. Lu An (Executive Director, appointed on
1st June 2000)
Mr. Jiang Wei (Non-executive Director)
Dr. Chan Po Fun, Peter (Independent non-executive Director)
Mr. Houang Tai Ninh (Independent non-executive Director)
Mr. Loo Wun Loong, John  (Independent non-executive Director)

In accordance with Article 110 of the Company’s Articles of
Association, Mr. Keung Chi Wang, Ralph, Mr. Chen Shulin, Mr. Jiang
Wei and Dr. Chan Po Fun, Peter will retire by rotation and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

Biographical Details of Directors and Senior
Management

Biographical details of directors and senior management are set out
on pages 18 to 23.
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BERWDAERAZLH Arrangements to Purchase Shares or Debentures
AZEEEEY-_Az=+—0 THEEH As at 31st December 2000, the following directors had interests in
REANE - AWBEXGREF AN ERZ respect of options to subscribe for shares under the existing share
MBS AT MEHETIHR S TARRNZ option schemes of the Company, its subsidiaries and fellow

BRETHAES subsidiaries:
(1) RBALIBE#HFAIEEZ (1) Options granted under the Company’s share option scheme:
BB
BEAERR
Number of share options

HhoBLEL S
FER AREE AAEE +=A
b33 ¥ iRl z+-—1
Exercise granted exercised R AT
541 #4088 price during during outstanding
Name of directors Date of grant HK$ the year the year at 31/12/2000
EgE Ning Gaoning 11/05/1996 3.856 — — 3,300,000
17/11/1997 14.300 — — 1,200,000
20/06/2000 7.190 3,300,000 — 3,300,000
MR Yan Biao 11/05/1996 3.856 — —_— 1,700,000
17/11/1997 14.300 — — 1,000,000
20/06/2000 7.190 3,000,000 — 3,000,000
£5F Keung Chi Wang, Ralph 17/11/1997 14.300 - — 500,000
20/06/2000 7.190 2,000,000 — 2,000,000
B H & Lau Pak Shing 17/11/1997 14.300 — — 500,000
20/06/2000 7.190 1,000,000 — 1,000,600
IR A Chen Shulin 21/11/2000 7.080 1,186,000 — 1,186,000
21/11/2000 10.860 442,000 — 442,000
21/11/2000 11.950 884,000 — 884,000
[ Chan Wai Mo 13/10/1999 8.480 — — 300,000
20/06/2000 7.190 1,000,000 — 1,000,000
#EH Xu Zhiming 13/10/1999 8.480 — — 1,500,000
I # Wang Qun 11/05/1996 3.856 — — 200,000
06/01/2000 9.790 800,000 — 800,000
20/06/2000 7.190 800,000 — 800,000
# & Zhong Yi 11/05/1996 3.856 — — 80,000
20/06/2000 7.190 1,500,000 — 1,500,000
BEi&% Lu An 07/12/1998 8.980 — 200,000 600,000

20/06/2000 7.190 1,500,000 — 1,500,000

S8 EH MR CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED




(2) BREWMBXENZLTARRE (2)

Options granted under the share option scheme of a subsidiary, Ng

(T4 2 BB dE KL Fung Hong Limited(“NFH"):
2R
L
Number of share options
HAEREEE
1818 AREE AREE +=ZA
B # B e
Exercise granted revoked # A AT
TEH 2 #E 88 price during during  outstanding
Name of director Date of grant HK$ the year the year at 31/12/2000
T2 4 3 Chen Shulin 10/12/1996 4,800 — 1,000,000 —
02/01/1997 5.280 — 2,000,000 —
29/09/2000 2.832 2,000,000 2,000,000 —
(3) REBAILEBIHMENSE (3) Options granted under the share option scheme of a fellow subsidiary,

WEEARAD ([ WA
EEXEI LI P HESS
AR & 2R

China Resources Logic Limited (“Logic” and formerly known as “Logic
International Holdings Limited”):

B AR B B

Number of share options
Y 5
R & AREFE AERFRE +=A
B # i d zZ+ -8
Exercise granted exercised # AT
TEHL B H price during during  outstanding
Name of directors Date of grant HK$ the year the year at 31/12/2000
(/52 ) (Note)
G Yan Biao 21/09/2000 0.59 6,000,000 — 6,000,000
Bl Xu Zhiming 21/09/2000 0.59 6,000,000 — 6,000,000

G AZEEEEF AT kE  BEAEABAL
AW BrAmALLTrALBLHANE -

W b SCBEE S REENEMEM AN
A EWMBA  EABRANRLEAE
Bzmhrd st hkhEmes 545%
FALBRGEIANARATFXTHBT AN
AAEMEMEARRIADIHEAE
B o

#:186 £AT 2% CHINARESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED

Note: On 17th November 2000, Logic ceased to be a subsidiary and became a fellow

subsidiary of the Company.

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year was the Company,
its subsidiaries, its holding companies or its fellow subsidiaries a party
to any arrangements to enable the directors or their spouses or
children under 18 years of age to acquire benefits by means of the
acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other
body corporate.
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Directors’ and Chief Executives’ Interests in Securities

As at 31st December 2000, Dr. Chan Po Fun, Peter and Mr. Lau Pak Shing
held personally 506,000 ordinary shares and 150,000 ordinary shares in the
Company respectively.

Apart from the foregoing, none of the directors, chief executives or their
associates had any beneficial or non-beneficial interest in the share capital
of the Company or any associated corporations which is required to be
recorded in the Register of Directors’ Interests pursuant to Section 29 of the
Securities (Disclosure of Interests) Ordinance or as otherwise notified to the
Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Companies.

Directors’ Service Contracts

None of the directors has a service contract with the Company or any of its
subsidiaries which is not determinable by the employing company within
one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation.

Directors’ Interest in Contracts

No contracts of significance to which the Company, its subsidiaries, its
holding companies or its fellow subsidiaries were a party and in which a
director of the Company had a material interest, either directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the vear.

Substantial Shareholders

The following declaration of interest by shareholders holding 10% or more
of the issued share capital of the Company at 31st Decemnber 2000 has been
recorded in the Register of Interests pursuant to Section 16(1) of the
Securities (Disclosure of Interests) Ordinance:

RN E &
£ 4 Name No. of ordinary shares
W OE A ] China Resources National Corp.* 1,097,416,475
EH(EE) AR China Resources (Holdings) Company Limited*

* OERBERARANGN A ERAY  ATHE
HaANAENEEHaEIE 3§

RV ER S AR TR

ESUEEE SR o |

FMa o d

AFRAMA -

CRH is the immediate holding company of the Company. China Resources National Corp. is
the holding company of CRH. Therefore both China Resources National Corp. and CRH are
deemed to have the same interests in the share capital of the Company by virtue of section 8
of the Securities (Disclosure of Interests) Ordinance,

#MBEHMAE  CHINARESOURCES ENTERPRISE. LIMITED
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Apart from the foregoing, no person had registered any interest in
the issued share capital of the Company which is required to be
recorded in the Register of Interests pursuant to Section 16(1) of the
Securities (Disclosure of Interests) Ordinance.

Connected Transactions

1. On 12th October 2000, the Company entered into an
agreement with CRH, its immediate holding company, in
relation to the acquisition of CRH’s entire interest in China
Resources Petrochems Investments Limited (“CRPIL”) and
Worldbest Resources Limited (“WRL”) and a related
shareholder’s loan of HK$505 million for a total consideration
of approximately HK$2,649 million.

The aggregate consideration was arrived at after arm’s length
negotiations between the Company and CRH. The sole asset of
CRPIL and WRL is the oil distribution operation which is
principally engaged in (i) the transportation, storage,
marketing, import and export of petroleum products; (ii)
distribution of chemicals in Hong Kong and Chinese Mainland;
(iii) distribution of liquidified petroleum gas in Hong Kong and
Chinese Mainland; and (iv) the ownership and operation of
certain tankers and vessels, which are employed exclusively by
the oil distribution operation.

The total consideration was satisfied by (i) the Company’s
entire interest in Finetex International Limited, the sole asset
of which is 661,500,000 ordinary shares in China Resources
Beijing Land Limited (“CRBL”) representing approximately
44.2% of CRBLs issued share capital; and (ii) the Company's
entire interest in Waterside Holdings Limited, the sole asset of
which is 825,347,743 ordinary shares in Logic representing
approximately 54.7% of Logic’s issued share capital; and (iii) a
lump sum cash payment of HK$796 million in cash.

The acquisition is part of the Company’s restructuring plan to
strengthen its distribution network in the oil distribution
operation in Hong Kong as well as to divest itself of businesses
which fall outside the future intended business focus.
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NFH, a subsidiary of the Company, entered into an agreement
on 23rd October 2000 and a supplemental agreement on 24th
October 2000 to dispose of its 13.9% equity interest in Ng Fung
Fortune Food Company Limited (“NFFC”) to ¥ 3t = & 48 m &
4 £ B8 3d (“Fu Cheng”) for a cash consideration of
RMB38 million (approximately HK$35.5 million). The
consideration was arrived at after arm’s length negotiations
among the parties thereto and with reference to NFFC’s
business performance in recent years and NFH’s attributable
interest in the net asset value of NFFC as at 30th June 2000. Fu
Cheng is a substantial shareholder of NFFC holding an equity
interest of 42.1% in NFFC prior to this acquisition. Upon
completion, NFH’s interest in NFFC was reduced to 36% and
NFFC ceased to be a subsidiary of NFH. The directors of NFH
consider that the disposal represents a good opportunity to
NFH Group to realise part of its investment in NFFC.

On 3rd November 2000, NFH entered into two exclusive
agreements to dispose of its 26% equity interest in each of
Minquan Ng Fung Grape Wine Company Limited (“Grape
Wine”) and Minquan Ng Fung Drink Products Company
Limited (“Drink Products”) to #T &4 K M # & & &, the
substantial shareholder of both Grape Wine and Drink
Products, holding to the remaining 49% interest in each of
Grape Wine and Drink Products, for an aggregate consideration
of RMB16.5 million (approximately HK$15.4 million). The
consideration was arrived at with reference to NFH’s
attributable interest in the net asset value of Grape Wine and
Drink Products as at 30th June 2000. The purpose of the
disposal was to realize part of NFH’s investments in non-
distribution businesses and to focus on the development and
expansion of its food distribution operation.

On 8th November 2000, the Company entered into a
conditional agreement with China Resources Cooling
Technology Co., Ltd. (“Cooling”), a wholly owned subsidiary of
CRH in relation to the respective disposal of its 25.5% equity
interests in China Resources (Shenyang) Sanyo Compressor
Co., Ltd.(“Shenyang Sanyo”) and Shenyang Shengrun Sanyo

EMEEHRDE CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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Compressor Co., Ltd. (“Shenyang Shengrun”) for a total
consideration of US$33,386,150. The consideration was agreed
after arm’s length negotiations between the Company and
Cooling on normal commercial terms. The disposal was
completed in January 2001.

Pursuant to the restructuring plan to transform the Company
into a premier distribution company announced by CRH on
19th June 2000, the business of Shenyang Sanyo and Shenyang
Shengrun fell outside the scope of business of the Company. In
view of the reasonable terms of the disposal, the Company
agreed to divest its interest in Shenyang Sanyo and Shenyang
Shengrun.

During the year, certain subsidiaries, namely CRPIL and its
subsidiaries, Fresh Concepts International Limited (“FCI”) and
its subsidiaries, Harvest Fair Investment Limited, NFH and its
subsidiaries, Pak Sik Enterpises Limited, Sha Tin Cold Storage
Limited and Redland Concrete Limited conducted certain
transactions with connected parties. The independent non-
executive directors of the Company have reviewed these
transactions and confirmed that:

(a) the transactions have been entered into in the ordinary
and usual course of business of the Group;

(b) the transactions have been entered into on normal
commercial terms, and on arm’s length basis and, where
applicable, in accordance with the terms of the
agreements governing such transactions or, where there
is no such agreement, on terms no less favourable than
terms available to or from independent third parties;

(¢) the transactions have been entered into on terms that are
fair and reasonable so far as shareholders of the Company

are concerned; and

(d) the aggregate value of the respective transactions do not
exceed the respective maximum amounts as specified in
the waivers granted by the Stock Exchange.
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Details of these transactions are summarised as follows:

BT A
HK$'000
TRREMBNE (Bl Redland and subsidiaries (rnofe 1}
BEFEREFALERELR Transactions with companies of which certain
ZNSBIFZE G directors of Redland are controlling shareholders:
— RAtk B — Purchase of raw materials 149,059
wENDEB2ZHE Sales of concrete to a fellow subsidiary 41,917
NE AR L
FHAWEAEE (HiE]) PS & STCS (note 1)
BT 8 RS R Provision for godown and storage services to
— BN EBZWEAS — Fellow subsidiaries 2,344
EG AR F NFH and subsidiaries
ETEKEHERS (H22) Sales of foodstuffs to CNFC (note 2) 135,221
B F 82 8] $R B o Purchases of foodstuffs from
— BABRE (i3 — Designated suppliers (note 3)
— EBAESD — Quota products 380,198
—FEER — Non-quota products 18,687
— HNEEBZWEAS — Fellow subsidiaries 4,651
— FEAKE — CNFC 1,123
ATBERARBHESD S Net purchases of fishing supplies, equipment
EHAMLEZ RN and vessels from CNFC 24,553
G ENE ERZME NG L4 Operating lease payments and air-conditioning
SEMUBAREAER charges to fellow subsidiaries 10,995
P ERELMALE Wages paid to CNFC 79,708
g (W 74) Harvest Fair (note 4)
—~RENNEBZWE Provision of construction services
) R AEEE R from a fellow subsidiary 677,614
FCI & % & 2 8 FCI and subsidiaries
SENEBZIWBNHE Purchase of towers, bedding accessories and
AP B4R SR AHERIR knitwear from fellow subsidiaries 10,781
BENE EEZME NS LA Operating lease payments and air-conditioning
SEMGBEATHEA charges to fellow subsidiaries 31,810

ZME LA RAE CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED




BT
HK$’000
CRPIL B £ W &2 3 CRPIL and subsidiaries
BATERE A ZHEND EH Tank storage service fees payable to a holding
ZMBrAZHBREE company and a fellow subsidiary 11,800
B ERNNAFNEEH Storage facilities management fees receivable
IWBERNZEHERTER from a holding company and a fellow subsidiary 1,666
FENE EBZWENE LM Operating lease payments and air-conditioning
SPEAHBEREAER charges to a fellow subsidiary 501
iz Notes:

1. PREELAMAE ([FR]) - FALERFRLA 1. Redland Concrete Limited (“Redland”), Pak Sik Enterprises Limited and Sha Tin
ARYaLEARAG ([FHEAYBER]) AKX Cold Storage Company Limited (“PS & STCS”) are wholly owned subsidiaries of
AEZEFEMBAE the Company.

2. TEAFEN] (PRARFD) ABRALL T2 2. CNFC International Fisheries Corp (“CNFC”) is a 49% minority shareholder of
BAd bt EARBAENA0% T HME XL - China International Fisheries Corp., a subsidiary of NFH.

3. REEAT AL HEFohEHE - KT AL 3. These suppliers are designated by The Ministry of Foreign Trade and Economic
ANAETFMELFLALMBIT XL EME - Co-operation and they are substantial shareholders of certain non-wholly owned

subsidiaries of the Company.

4. BEE AR (B ARQd 2 E2am 4, Harvest Fair Investment Limited (“Harvest Fair”) is a non-wholly owned

BAG  AHRRGAEBE RSN ZHEIE -

B B o8 B &)
AEEEEF_R=+—0 EWENS
BendzdmifAiAEAT~ER
FRTFE -

ARG BWENGZEAZLY
AHREZEEEFT AL+ —A LR
o AR REFNE EBDZH BN RE
S aaBREHN RN &
FoREARTEZEE T

- A
AR A ) BRI AT R AT
R EA M RE WS A
(Z) -

#MHEA M CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED

subsidiary of the Company and the services were carried out in accordance with

the terms of the construction contracts.

Subsidiaries and Associates
Particulars regarding the subsidiaries and associates as at 31st
December 2000 are set out on pages 86 to 96.

Transactions in Securities of the Company and Subsidiaries
During the year ended 31st December 2000, the Company and its

following subsidiaries issued and granted options under their

respective share option schemes and particulars of issue, grant and

exercise are as follows:

The Company

The particulars of issue, grant and exercise of options under
the share option scheme of the Company are set out in note
26(b) to the financial statements.
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- A% 2.  NFH
L5 %% &
Number of share options

HALBRRLH
E &) AREE  ARFE  AREER +=ZA
B E G d =& e
Exercise granted  exercised revoked B AT
&894 price during during during outstanding
Date of grant HK$ the year the year the year at 31/12/2000

(K 32)

(Note)
13/11/1995 2.624 — 1,070,000 2,346,000 —
28/10/1996 3.680 — 1,138,000 7,626,000 —
10/12/1996 4.800 — — 1,100,000 —
02/01/1997 5.280 — — 4,820,000 —
31/10/1997 5.184 — — 6,590,000 —
04/09/1998 3.272 — 530,000 3,680,000 —
15/09/1998 4.104 — — 480,000 —
11/06/1999 4.784 — — 3,600,000 —
29/09/2000 2.832 12,000,000 40,000 11,960,000 —

Mz AZBEREY A2+ 2YHEFER
R EAEESARRERRA NS Z
A 8 AT R B R SY

Note: On 20th November 2000, the board of directors of NFH resolved that all

outstanding share options of NFH granted under its share option scheme

be revoked with immediate effect.

= B 3.  Logic
HEMEA
Number of share options
Faa &) M A
R¥ # & 74
Exercise granted exercised
#iE a8 price during during
Date of grant HK$ the period the period
(Hz2)
(Note)
21/09/2000 0.59 38,000,000 —

HEZ MHAZREERWA 2+ R E_ERRE
FT-AtraHEMA AN ZRBLE - K
BRARRNSZ AN EBIHANG -

An R AWMBAAAREREEBE &
ERBEmANI 2 EFTEL -

Note: Logic was a subsidiary of the Company between 30th April 2000 and 17th
November 2000, thereafter it became a fellow subsidiary of the Company.

Neither the Company nor its subsidiaries purchased, sold or

redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during the year.

FMEI LA RAE CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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Code of Best Practice

The Company has complied throughout the year with Appendix 14 to
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange
except that non-executive directors have no set term of office but
retire from office on a rotational hasis.

Major Customers and Suppliers

During the year, the respective percentage of the aggregate
purchases attributable to the Group’s five largest suppliers and the
aggregate turnover attributable to the Group’s five largest customers
was less than 30% of the Group’s total value of purchases and total
turnover.

Five Year Financial Summary
A summary of the Group’s result and its assets and liabilities for the
past five financial years is set out on page 107.

Auditers

Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu will retire at the forthcoming
annual general meeting and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
appointment.

On behalf of the Boérd
Ning Gaoning

Chairman

Hong Kong, 11th April 2001
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Tonmatsy

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE,
LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 39 to 96 which
have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS
AND AUDITORS

The Companies Ordinance requires the directors to prepare financial
statements which give a true and fair view. In preparing financial
statements which give a true and fair view it is fundamental that
appropriate accounting policies are selected and applied consistentiy.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our
audit, on those statements and to report our opinion to you.

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants. An audit
includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes
an assessment of the significant estimates and judgments made by
the directors in the preparation of the financial statements, and of
whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the circumstances
of the Company and the Group consistently applied and adequately
disclosed.

#MAEAMAE  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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#3 £A R4 4 CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the
information and explanations which we considered necessary in
order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement. In forming our opinion, we also evaluated
the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the
financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31st
December 2000 and of the profit and cash flows of the Group for the
year then ended and have been properly prepared in accordance with
the Companies Ordinance.

DELOITTE TOUCHE TOHMATSU
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 11th April 2001
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Consolidated Profit and Loss Account

NaT\

BRE-REES+_AZ+—0L%RE
For the year ended 31st December 2000

—EERRH —HAE
BETAL BEFL
B i 2000 1999
Notes HK$ 000 HK$'000
%5 Turnover 3 16,810,248 12,902,299
HERK Cost of sales (12,616,959) (9,197,995)
% 4 Gross profit 4,193,289 3,704,304
LA Other revenue 4 726,774 487,473
HERNHETR Selling and distribution expenses (1,337,533) (966,234)
—HRITEER General and administrative expenses (1,085,521) (734,439)
g8 R A Profit from operations 2,497,009 2,491,104
B35 B AR Finance costs 5 (391,550) (389,785)
A48 £ 4 Share of results of associates 611,698 490,493
Fo #L 3T 3 A1 Profit before taxation 6 2,717,157 2,591,812
# 18 Taxation 10 (262,811) (275,706)
T #h 4% E A Profit after taxation 2,454,346 2,316,106
VE B RS Minority interests (797,613) (873,267)
BRI B A Profit attributable to shareholders 11 1,656,733 1,442,839
N Dividends 12 (417,572) (290,863)
AEERGAER Profit for the year retained 1,239,161 1,151,976
£RER Earnings per share 13
AR Basic HK$0.83 HK$0.79
# 4 Diluted HKS$0.83 HK$0.79

S EA A CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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FEEMR

C@m@ﬂﬁda{t@d Balance Sheet

ey 3 e

At 31st December 2000

—:5’5231@#- —AAHF
¥F L BETAL
g 2000 1999
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
(&)
(Restated)
EABHFE Non-current assets
Bz hE Fixed assets 14 9,890,833 8,000,054
BHEE Intangible assets 15 164,990 133,734
AHAENE ZHE Interests in associates 17 3,296,923 4,362,339
s E Other investments 18 81,682 14,489
HATHE Prepayments 19 410,400 —
13,844,828 12,510,616
AT A Current assets
BE Stocks 20 1,751,233 3,041,765
T HRL A Trade and other receivables 21 2,262,002 1,487,895
Tk@’fft@ ) Taxation recoverable 34,857 11,298
AeFHEBERF T Stakeholder accounts 512,754 45,346
e %’Wé&ﬁ@%ﬁ: Pledged bank deposits 142,100 34,158
RERBITHE Cash and bank balances 6,853,916 6,044,111
11,556,862 10,664,573
e E M Current liabilities
B A Trade and other payables 22 (5,272,605) (3,561,558)
BB Short term loans 23 (1,971,758) (689,532)
JE A% #,78 Taxation payable (65,778) (43,234)
(7,310,141) (4,294,324)
AGHFEFHE Net current assets 4,246,721 6,370,249
BEERADES Total assets less current liabilities 18,091,549 18,880,865
ERHEM Non-current liabilities
8 A H Long term liabilities 24 (4,706,605) (4,163,049)
ik 3 AL E Deferred taxation 25 (34,655) (19,497)
13,350,289 14,698,319
BHREME Minority interests (2,889,160) (3,905,492)
10,461,129 10,792,827
EARGH Capital and reserves
BA Share capital 26 1,988,785 1,983,734
b Xt Reserves 27 8,472,344 8,809,093
10,461,129 10,792,827

% % % Ning Gaoning

F F Director

# MR AFRAE CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED

& % 3+ Chan Po Fun, Peter

# ¥F Director
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Balance Sheet

AoEREEF A+ —8

At 31st December 2000

# & & & BALANCE SHEET

—REREH — A
BFF A BT
B2 2000 1999
Notes HEK$ 000 HK$'000
ERHFE Non-current assets
BERE Fixed assets 14 53,243 53,481
mmBEAaG ZHEE Interests in subsidiaries 16 12,053,779 11,349,214
ABBNE 2 HER Interests in associates 17 2,173,904 2,115,002
14,280,926 13,517,697
AT E Current assets
HE Stocks 20 3,000 4,500
¥ HR LKA Trade and other receivables 21 841,253 286,326
BERBRBITHE Cash and bank balances 266,537 1,759,012
1,110,790 2,049,838
ABAH Current liabilities
B 5 R b fE AT #E Trade and other payables 22 (386,118) (1,420,359)
= E B Short term loans 23 (585,000) (155,400)
JE A+ HL3R Taxation payable (7,517) {10,890)
(978,635) (1,586,649)
ABAEFML Net current assets 132,155 463,189
HEFRADE® Total assets less current liabilities 14,413,081 13,980,886
ERGEHR Non-current liabilities
EH &% Long term liabilities 24 — (2,136,750)
14,413,081 11,844,136
FARRBEH Capital and reserves
A Share capital 26 1,988,785 1,983,734
i) Reserves 27 12,424,296 9,860,402
14,413,081 11,844,136

% & % Ning Gaoning
F ¥ Director

B & 3% Chan Po Fun, Peter

& F Director

FH M EAMAI CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

ME-_EEES+_Az+—AxE4
For the year ended 31st December 2000

—EEL 4 —HAHHF
: BT BRETAL
- Mz 2000 1999
Notes HK$000 HK$'000
BEEHZALSAN Net cash inflow from operating activities 28A 3,815,600 3,736,240
o i% 38
BEDHRABERA Returns on investments and
servicing of finance
M E AL FRE Dividends received from
other investments 1,682 5,228
LR B ) K Dividends received from associates 586,870 687,858
e A+ A & Dividends paid (297,790) (268,256)

LR WA Dividends paid to minority .
VB ORR ARG shareholders of subsidiaries (1,192,181) (1,342,447)
e EmAAYZA L Interest on finance leases paid (5,320) (10,228)
R e A8 Interest received 425,920 385,689
N 2 AT A& Interest paid (378,757) (415,517)
— BHEEORAGFRA Net cash outflow from returns on
. ZREAERE investments and servicing of finance {859,576) (957,673)
. #HE Taxation
_ AT B A FA Hong Kong profits tax paid (166,184) (570,633)
' e At B P94 5 A Chinese Mainland income tax paid (33,615) (23,776)
EAT IR AL Overseas profits tax paid (532) (218)
AT HLAE Tax paid (200,341) (594,627)
REEY Investing activities
BAREEE Purchase of fixed assets (1,063,670) (439,681)
RATHEBE Bank deposits pledged for
& =18 A short term bank loans
P RAIEE &R with maturity over 3 months (107,942) (34,158)
| BATE BRI
- RELTBETE Additions of intangible assets — (445)
] A2 B 3 Disposal of subsidiaries 28B (192,619) (2,378)

KB 8
R Te M 38 P 17 2
RAEREALFIH)
HHEWEAHE

Acquisition of subsidiaries

(net of cash and cash

equivalents acquired) 28C (505,095) (785,645)
Purchase of additional interests

in subsidiaries (1,649,271) (247,289)
W R # T Purchase of and advances to associates 2,530 (48,445)
BE N
WNERF Purchase of other investments (6,789) —
HE LR Proceeds from disposal of other
HT i #E investments — 10,605
HEBEFENFHEA  Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets 86,114 44,210
REFEGZAL Net cash outflow from investing activities (3,436,742) (1,503,226}
Pl

. ERHEFRE CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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—EEEs —HRAHF
BHF A BETAL
Wiz 2000 1999
Notes HK$'000 HK$°000
mENZAL Net cash (outflow) inflow
(Fd)AANFE before financing (681,059) 680,714
BE Financing 28D
BT EE R A Issue of ordinary share capital
wE A less expenses 12,812 1,865,636
B AT R LR Proceeds from bank and
T 4 A 5E other borrowings 3,934,592 1,115,587
BEREH Repayment of loans (2,664,107) (1,884,524)
BARAATRZ Capital element of finance
AN lease rental payments (8,389) (25,295)
SHEEHA Minority interests 213,491 167,182
BEZAEANGEE Net cash inflow from financing 1,488,399 1,238,586
RERREFEE D Increase in cash and cash equivalents 807,340 1,919,300
HA—A—BZ Cash and cash equivalents
AERAEFHE at 1st January 6,040,936 4,121,636
wtZAEZ+—-HZ Cash and cash equivalents
AEeRRALEFH at 31st December 6,848,276 6,040,936
AERALEHE Analysis of the balances of cash and
S &N cash equivalents
RERBITHE Cash and bank balances 6,853,916 6,044,111
BHRRAFTEHERE L Short term bank loans and overdrafts (5,640) (3,175)
6,848,276 6,040,936

FME LA RAE CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE. LIMITED
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bz ABEIIL B R EIE

Consolidated Statement of
Recognised Gains and Losses

BE-LZRES+ A=zt —-0LER
For the year ended 31st December 2000

—EE%4 —AAHHF
BETA BT
2000 1999
HK$'000 HK$'000
(£ 3])
(Restated)
WETHEY Changes on revaluation of properties
— ERERZ — surplus (deficit) arising during 34,280 (108,396)
B (Fa) the year
— FRAE T B E] A — share of deficit of associates — (11,012)
E WEEELE Currency transaction differences
i — FRNEREH — amount arising during the year 31 1,451
- — HEWENEAHENE  — disposal of subsidiaries and associates (14,263) (6)
= AHBLBRAANED Net gains (losses) not recognised
‘ 2B USH) E in the consolidated profit and loss account 20,048 (117,963)
rrrrrr R RS 5 A Profit attributable to shareholders 1,656,733 1,442,839
BERK BB Total net recognised gains 1,676,781 1,324,876
MHEEZ (AR FA Net (goodwill) capital reserve on acquisition (1,784,854) 676,562
B H
R EWENE AL S Goodwill released upon disposal of
IR E  Ea subsidiaries and associates 161,652 11,281
53,579 2,012,719
BB SN Effect of change in accounting policy
EAEBRZ on treatment of premium of
CHERABEZHE associates on acquisition
— —A—BERGBHEAY — decrease in capital reserve at 1st January (3,251,943)

$241 %A D8 CHINA RESDURCES ENTERPRISE. LIMITED
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GENERAL

The Company is a public company incorporated in Hong Kong
and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The directors regard the
ultimate holding company as at 31st December 2000 to be
China Resources National Corp., a company established in
Chinese Mainland.

The principal activities of the Company are property
investment and investment holding, and the activities of its
principal subsidiaries and associates are shown on pages 86 to
96.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Save as specified in the following, the financial statements have

been prepared under the historical cost convention.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Statements of Standard Accounting Practice
(“SSAPs”) applicable for the year ended 31st December 2000. A
summary of principal accounting policies adopted by the Group
is set below.

A Basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements of the Group
include the financial statements for the vear ended 31st
December 2000 of the Company and of all its direct and
indirect subsidiaries and also incorporate the Group's
interests in associates on the basis set out in note 2C
below. The results of subsidiaries and associates acquired
or disposed of during the year are included as from their
effective dates of acquisition to 31st December 2000 or
up to the dates of disposal, as appropriate. Goodwill or
premium paid on acquisition of subsidiaries and
associates is eliminated against reserves in the year in

which it arises.

EMAI LA RS CHINARESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

B

Investments in subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an enterprise in which the Company,
directly or indirectly, holds more than half of the issued
share capital or controls more than half of the voting
power, or where the Company controls the composition
of its board of directors or equivalent governing body. In
the Company’s balance sheet, investments in subsidiaries
are carried at cost less any impairment loss. The results
of subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the
basis of dividends received and receivable.

Associates

An associate is an enterprise, not being a subsidiary, over
which the Group is in a position to exercise significant
influence through participation in the financial and
operating policy decisions of the investee. In the
consolidated balance sheet, interest in associates is stated
at the Group’s share of net assets of the associates. Any
premium arising on the acquisition of the interest in
associates is written off against reserves immediately on
acquisition. This represents a change in accounting
policy. Under the accounting policy previously adopted by
the Group, premium arising on acquisition of interest in
associates was capitalised on the balance sheet with
provision being made for any impairment loss. This
change in accounting policy in respect of premium paid
on acquisition of interest in associates leads to the
conformity with the treatment adopted for premium paid

on acquisition of interest in subsidiaries.

The effect of this change is to decrease the Group’s
capital reserve as at 31st December 1998 and 1999 of
approximately HK$3,250 million and there is no effect on
the profit and loss account in current or prior year.
Comparative information has been restated to reflect this
change in accounting policy.

In the Company’s balance sheet, investments in

associates are stated at cost less any impairment loss.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES {centinued)

D

Other investments

Other investments are investments in debt and equity
securities, except those held either solely for the purpose
of recovering advances or, as investments in subsidiaries,

associates or joint ventures.

Other investments which are debt securities held-to-
maturity are stated at amortised cost in the balance
sheet. Amortised cost is cost plus or minus the
cumulative amortisation of the difference between the

purchase price and the maturity amount.

Other investments which are held for an identified long-
term purpose are measured at cost as reduced by any
impairment [oss that is other than temporary.

Other investments which are neither debt securities
held-to-maturity nor securities held for an identified
long-term purpose are measured at fair value, with
unrealised gains or losses included in the profit and loss
account.

Fixed assets

(a) Investment properties
Investment properties are interests in land and
buildings in respect of which construction work
has been completed and which are held for their
investment potential, any rental income being
negotiated at arm’s length. Such properties are
stated at their open market value on the basis of an
annual professional valuation.

HFMYEA RS CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

E Fixed assets (continued)
fa) Investment properties (continued)

The valuations are carried out at intervals of not
more than three years by independent valuers and
in each of the intervening years, valuations are
undertaken by professionally qualified executives of
the Group. Changes in the value of investment
properties are dealt with as movements in the
property valuation reserve. If the total of this
reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit on a
portfolio basis, the excess of the deficit is charged
to the profit and loss account. Where a deficit has
previously been charged to the profit and loss
account and a revaluation surplus subsequently
arises, this surplus is credited to the profit and loss
account to the extent of the deficit previously
charged. Upon sale of a revalued investment
property, the revaluation surplus is transferred to
the profit and loss account.

No depreciation is provided on investment
properties which are held on leases with an
unexpired term of more than 20 years.

{b) Construction in progress

Properties, plant and equipment in the course of
construction for production, rent or administrative
purposes or for purposes not yet determined, are
carried at cost. Cost includes all construction
expenditure, professional fees, borrowing costs
capitalised and other relevant expenses directly
attributable to such projects.

No provision for depreciation is made on
construction in progress until such time when
construction work is complete and the costs of
construction are transferred to the respective
category of fixed assets.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

E

Fixed assets (continued)

(c) Other fixed assets
Fixed assets other than investment properties and
construction in progress are stated at cost less

depreciation.

Depreciation of other fixed assets is provided to
write off the cost of the assets using the straight
line method over their estimated useful lives. The

estimated useful lives are as follows:

BHGAT B

Over the unexpired term of lease

202 50%

20 to 50 years
BIZNNF A BHGATEHAET T HES
3 to 10 years or over the unexpired term of
lease, whichever is shorter

5215%

5 to 15 years

104

10 years

5%525%

5to 25 years

32104

3 to 10 years

RS

3 to 8 years

Leased assets

Assets acquired pursuant to finance leases and hire
purchase contracts that transfer to the Group
substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership are
accounted for as if purchased whereby an amount
equivalent to cost is recorded as fixed assets and as a long
term liability. Depreciation is provided in accordance
with the Group’s depreciation policy. Payments to the
lessor are treated as consisting of capital and interest
elements. The interest element is charged to the profit
and loss account. All other leases are accounted for as
operating leases and the rental payable and receivable
under operating leases are accounted for on a straight
line basis over the periods of the respective leases.

FMEFAMAE CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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FMEILEA RIS CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE. LIMITED

Intangible assets are stated at cost and are amortised on
the straight line method over the following periods:

10£30%
10 to 30 years

5% 15%
5 to 15 years

Stock of properties

Stock of properties includes properties under

development for sale and properties held for sale.

Properties under development comprise the land cost
together with development expenditure, which includes
construction costs, capitalised interest and ancillary
borrowing costs, plus attributable profits taken to date,
less progress pavments received and foreseeable losses.

Profit on pre-sale of properties under development is
recognised over the course of the development. On this
basis, profit recognised on properties pre-sold during an
accounting period is calculated by reference to the
proportion of development costs incurred up to the
accounting date to total estimated development costs to
completion, with due allowance for contingencies.

Property held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Net realisable value is determined by
reference to management estimates based on prevailing

market conditions.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

[

Other stocks

Other stocks which comprise raw materials, consumables
and packing materials, work-in-progress and finished
goods are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined on the weighted average
method. Cost of work-in-progress and finished goods
comprises direct materials, direct labour and an
appropriate proportion of production overheads. Net
realisable value is determined as the estimated net selling
price less all further costs of production and the related
costs of marketing, selling and distribution.

Recognition of revenue

Income from pre-sale of properties under development
prior to completion of the development is recognised
over the period from execution of the respective sale and
purchase agreements to the completion of development
by reference to the proportion of development costs
incurred up to the balance sheet date to total estimated

development costs to completion.

Other sales are recognised upon delivery of goods and
provision of services; and interest income is recognised
in the profit and loss account as it accrues.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are accounted for on the accrual basis
and charged to the profit and loss account in the year
incurred, except for costs related to funding of fixed
assets and properties under development which are
capitalised as part of the cost of that asset up to the date
when substantially all the activities necessary to prepare
the asset fo_r its intended use or sale are completed.

Fees paid for the arrangement of syndicated loan
facilities and debt securities are deferred and amortised
on a straight line basis over the period of the loans.

SV A RN E  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE. LIMITED
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FEHEA WA CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE. LIMITED

2

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

L

Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is accounted for using the liability
method in respect of timing differences between profit as
computed for taxation purposes and profit as stated in
the financial statements to the extent that a liability or
asset is expected to be crystallised in the foreseeable
future.

Foreign exchange

Transactions in currencies other than Hong Kong dollars
are converted at the rates of exchange ruling on the
transaction dates. Monetary assets and Iiabilities
denominated in such currencies are translated at the
rates of exchange ruling on the balance sheet date.
Exchange differences are included in the determination
of operating profit.

The financial statements of subsidiaries and associates
reported in currencies other than Hong Kong dollars are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the rates of
exchange ruling on the balance sheet date. Exchange
differences are dealt with as movements in reserves.
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= 2EE 3  TURNOVER
—EEES —AAIF
B BEF L
2000 1999
HK$000 HK$'000
EEHEBEANIR Turnover represents sales by the
LW B # Company and its subsidiaries to
EPLHE 85 customers and comprises
RETAED LN revenue from:
hESE Sales of properties 2,819,564 3,097,764
HELBES Sales of other goods 13,266,967 9,314,940
LR N Rental income 152,951 50,560
R A LA Rendering of services and others 570,766 439,035
16,810,248 12,902,299
BREZEHARERLZ The analysis of turnover by
BRI T principal activity and geographical
location is set out below:
wEHE S By activity:
HhE Property 2,990,510 3,154,069
N Food and beverages 9,332,365 8,252,910
P 2 ) Infrastructure and others 4,487,373 1,495,320
16,810,248 12,902,299
BB S By geographical location:
A& Hong Kong 11,999,000 9,251,362
Gl TR E A Chinese Mainland 4,162,394 2,914,968
&b Overseas 648,854 735,969

16,810,248 12,902,299

FEEEF MDA CHINARESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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2] E ALK & 4  OTHER REVENUE
—EEE% — AR
] BETAL BETL
. 2000 1999
2 HK$° 000 HK$'000
] FR B OETHEE Other revenue includes the following:
B EME TR Dividend from other
Z & unlisted investments 1,682 5,228
F BN Interest income 410,071 398,944
RAEBEH SN E Profit on deemed
A disposal of associates 172,545 —
Pl RO SWAAN I O Profit on disposal of subsidiaries 1,699 1,992
A B R A 5 FINANCE CQOSTS
—EERE —RAAAE
, BEFL B
#: 2000 1999
HK$’ 000 HK$'000
B ;F’f"f% SRR ‘ Interest on finance leases 5,320 10,228
ﬂﬁ?‘?#\&}“@%%ﬁ‘] & Interest on bank loans and other loans
AR EFNERIE Wholly repayable within five years 369,510 350,483
?% AEERNAERNE Not wholly repayable within five years — 8,093
- B A Financing charges 21,528 22,562
o 396,358 391,366
BB AFARR Less: Amounts capitalised (4,808) (1,581)
391,550 389,785

HFMYLAMAE  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE. LIMITED
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o Fo B 8T  A 6 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION
—2EEH — A AHE
EHEFL BEFL
2000 1999
HK$'000 HK$000
BT EA Edeh Profit before taxation has been
' arrived at after charging:
R B Auditors’ remuneration 8,240 6,195
Bimk(aBEEEHNL) Staff costs (including
directors’ emoluments) 1,012,664 763,875
B R EHH Amortisation of intangible assets 10,472 8,331
Eli Depreciation
— HEFE — Owned assets 388,690 300,158
— HEEAHER — Assets held under finance leases 6,934 12,266
ZHE
rERHBER Operating leases charges 312,527 171,520
$ e And after crediting:
AR ANDE Gross rental income 152,951 50,560
AL Less: Related out-goings (13,605) (6,948)
AEBRANFHE Net rental income 139,346 43,612
TEAS 3 & 3] A AR B8 Share of profits less losses of associates
LF Listed 168,738 30,927
JEF Unlisted 442,960 459,566
BREIZEHRAMLENAEZ The analysis of profit before taxation
A EA P T by principal activity and
geographical location is set out below:
BEHH S By activity:
Hh¥ Property 1,078,449 1,200,184
BB Food and beverages 1,010,848 937,604
AER LM Infrastructure and others 761,607 630,825
2,850,904 2,768,613
NE R AR KRS Net corporate interest and expenses (133,747) (176,801)
2,717,157 2,591,812
ZwEH 5 By geographical location:
S Hong Kong 2,268,216 2,271,413
N Chinese Mainland 426,931 217,902
& s Overseas 22,010 102,497
2,717,157 2,591,812

$M4 LA MASE) CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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TEME DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS
~EERRE —LAHF
BETL BT T
2000 1999
HK$'000 HKS$'000
e Fees 858 728
EAFHLREL Basic salaries and allowances 13,312 10,681
Ui R 1q Provident fund contributions 1,354 1,001
L Piad Bonus paid 5,109 12,544
TEBRERE Benefit from share options exercised — 4,246
20,633 29,200

EREFLIHLHLEN

The total emoluments of all directors were within the following bands:

FFRRAE
EFAR
No. of directors

—E2EER —HANF
B A HK$ 2000 1999
£ —1,000,000 Nil-1,000,000 7 7
1,000,001 ~ 1,500,000 1,000,001-1,500,000 1 —
1,500,001— 2,000,000 1,500,001-2,000,000 3 —
2,000,001 — 2,500,000 2,000,001-2,500,000 4 —
3,000,001 — 3,500,000 3,000,001-3,500,000 1 2
4,000,001 — 4,500,000 4,000,001-4,500,000 — 1
4,500,001 — 5,000,000 4,500,001-5,000,000 — 1
5,000,001 — 5,500,000 5,000,001-5,500,000 — 1
6,000,001 — 6,500,000 6,000,001-6,500,000 — 1

A HEMEMTE L
EHFEFELETHE
4 i 3% % 300,000
(—AAAE B
150,0007) -

BRMHEARAE CHING RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED

The directors’ fees paid to independent non-executive directors included in
above amounted to HK$300,000 (1999: HK$150,000).
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FRNAERSFHREQEZML (AL
o2 EE - ERCEALIMEL .
HREL (—HARE ML) RBKAE

FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

The five highest paid employees during the year included three
(1999: three) directors, details of whose remunerations are set out in
note 7 above. The details of the remuneration paid to the other two

BArs L2 e d e T

(1999: two) highest paid employees are as follows:

—EERH —HAIHE

HRETFA BT A

2000 1999

HK$ 000 HK$'000

EA#HELRZL Basic salaries and allowances 3,934 2,446
A R Provident fund contributions 340 340
e 1L 4 Bonus paid 7,897 8,924
12,171 11,710

fleR LR AFREZFROENF
FAMA

The total emoluments of these two highest paid individuals were

within the following bands:

A

No. of persons

—E2REx — LA F
#* A HK$ 2000 1999
5,000,001 — 5,500,000 5,000,001-5,500,000 — 1
5,500,001 — 6,000,000 5,500,001-6,000,000 1 —
6,000,001 — 6,500,000 6,000,001-6,500,000 1
A BEAEE 9  STAFF PROVIDENT FUND
—RREF —LAHE
BETA BETL
2000 1999
HK$'000 HK$°000
AEEHRENLZ Group contribution to staff
EEE ] provident fund 28,180 17,055
8 A Z AR Forfeited contributions utilised (4,850) (1,488)
HABAEEZHA Amount charged to profit
and loss account 23,330 15,567
HABAZERER Un-utilised forfeited
contributions 2,481 3,230

SR EA ARG CHINARESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED




58

A A AL E16% (— LI 1 16%)
HE o P E AR AR E R A
REB P BENA MAS
HRFHAH MG - BAHAEE
EHEZERAMERL o

FWHEARAS CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED

¥ WEAME (%) 9  STAFF PROVIDENT FUND {(continued)
ALEBHRA S AREE BB E LS The Group operates various defined contribution retirement schemes
ZEEBRBKRHD o HHHITE which are available to all Hong Kong employees. The assets of the
HEREBREESHMETE EhEL schemes are held separately from those of the Group in
THELALRAY - BREARBEEER independently administered funds. The amount of contributions is
EAHFLZHZ T E MK based on a specified percentage of the basic salary of employees and
B 1 & E A A 2 AT AT A AR R any forfeited contributions in respect of unvested benefits of staff
BodREAEBRZ R - leavers are used to reduce the Group’s contributions.
+ AR 10 TAXATION
—EEE % —AAIHF
BEF L BHETL
2000 1999
HK$'000 HK$'000
AEEHRAF Current taxation
F# Hong Kong
A E AT BN Company and subsidiaries 162,515 181,355
B E Associates 53,762 44,492
+E X Chinese Mainland
R Subsidiaries 28,416 27,767
HEad Associates 22,623 15,768
& g Overseas
o WA Subsidiaries 1,256 5,350
268,572 274,732
i 3EALE Deferred taxation
&% Hong Kong
AN AWBNE Company and subsidiaries (5,901) 974
& B Chinese Mainland
T B a8 Subsidiaries 140 —
262,811 275,706
FRANGRARBEARAEEZEFTER Hong Kong profits tax is calculated at 16% (1999: 16%) on the

estimated assessable profits for the year. Chinese Mainland income tax
has been provided for based on the estimated assessable profits in
accordance with the relevant tax laws applicable to the Group in the
Chinese Mainland. Overseas taxation is calculated at the rates prevailing
in the respective jurisdictions.
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+ HE (%) 10 TAXATION (continued)
AEES AR GBS THELZHE Potential deferred taxation credit (charge) for the year have not been
EREAERL () recognised (provided) in respect of the following:
—EEE s —LHHE
BETL BEHTA
2000 1999
HK$'000 HK$'000
EEBmRWE LA Arising from accelerated
depreciation allowances (2,071) (1,940)
EE P ZAEEAE Arising from unrelieved tax losses 9,255 42785
AL Btz Arising from other
timing differences 188 380
+— BRERBIEEA 11 PROFIT ATTRIBUTARBLE TO SHAREHOLDERS
FARNARE LR A EA AR Of the profit attributable to shareholders, approximately
#2 054,222 0004 (— 2 AHHE B H HK$2,954,222,000 (1999: HK$153,320,000) is dealt with in the
153,320,000} financial statements of the Company.
+= RKRE 12 DIVIDENDS
—EREER —AAAE
BT BHEF AL
2000 1999
HK$'000 HK$'000
s B AT BE AR HE A Additional fina!l dividend paid
REZHEIRABERE for the previous year as
a result of exercise of
share options 60 84
EikBFHREER Interim dividend paid of
G (— A E HK$0.06 (1999: HK$0.06)
A6 per share 119,194 112,243
BMABABRESER Proposed final dividend of
BEISW(—L A AEF HK$0.15 (1999: HK$0.09) .
£ IR R EOM) per share 298,318 178,536
417,572 290,863

EMA LA CHINARESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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- T2l e . - L.
v B NoIEg I IhE ZonelETrEn
+=z= EBREA 13 EARNINGS PER SHARE
—EZL % —AAAHHE
BEFL BETL
2000 1999
| HEK$'000 HK$'000
. ERAARBERAT The calculation of the basic and
o BT #EdE diluted earnings per share is
— based on the following data:
- 2 A Earnings
— A EERAARBHNZ Profit attributable to shareholders
B TR AL i A for the purpose of calculating
basic earnings per share 1,656,733 1,442,839
BB A8 il R Effect due to dilutive potential
THRERIEARE ordinary shares of a subsidiary — (2,236)
BOHEERBER N2 Profit attributable to shareholders
B FRE AL 5 ) for the purpose of calculating
diluted earnings per share 1,656,733 1,440,603
—EZEs —HAIE
2000 1999
B4 #E Number of shares
At EERAREHNZ Weighted average number of ordinary
LEMmAETHH shares for the purpose of calculating
basic earnings per share 1,985,450,362 1,817,388,934
B JAE T BE 4R LM AL Effect of dilutive potential ordinary
THEZE shares in respect of share options 16,342,894 8,866,148

AVHAEERBEEANZ
B e T AR

Weighted average number of ordinary
shares for the purpose of calculating
diluted earnings per share

2,001,793,256

1,826,255,082

#MAEAMRAE  CHINARESOURCES ENTERPRISE. LISITED
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+tw BREE 14 FIXED ASSETS
BREHE LRART HRERAK IHEE
Investment Land and Plant and % Other 814
properties buildings machinery  Vessels assets Total
RELL ABTA B¥FTAL BEFA B¥FL RETA
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS$000
ES- 3] The Group
ﬁ‘xix AR Cost or valuation
A\ ERRE~f—-1 At st January 2000 2,206,065 4,103,641 1,724,005 522,937 906,960 9,463,608
LLUMJ‘/%’\Q 2N Relating to acquisition
of subsidiaries 19,729 744676 507,800 310972 373,675 1,956,852
HER A AL Relating to disposal
of subsidiaries —  (144,319) (32,440 —  (77.935) (254,694)
B Additions 81,182 197,570 75,352 40,864 670,769 1,065,737
& Disposals (2,129) (148,096) (16,915)  (9,220) (73,616) (249,976)
EREE Exchange difference — 550 101 2,927 129 3,707
ﬁﬂéﬁﬁ' Revaluation surplus 9,738 — — — — 9,738
4y Reclassifications 201,344 (201,344) — — — —
?i,éiftk?lﬁ Transfer to construction
in progress —  (282,693) — — 282,693 —
goegin Transfer from construction
in progress — 46,708 179,038 —  {225,746) —
AoEEEE+-Az+—8 At 31st December 2000 2,515,929 4,316,693 2,436,941 868,480 1,856,929 11,994,972
FHaE Accumulated depreciation
ﬁ}‘—Aé/‘v\;‘é‘»ﬁi"ﬂ -4 At st January 2000 — 426,657 498,747 117413 420,737 1,463,554
BAW BN HEN Relating to acquisition of
subsidiaries — 200,436 75334 80,384 163,513 519,667
BER B S B Relating to disposal of
subsidiaries —  (52,353) (21,290} —  (34,396) (108,039)
AERHE Charge for the year — 89330 142,665 51262 112367 395,624
HEHE Written back on disposals —  (73,882) (8867} (4,758) (56,373) (143,880}
EXL2E Exchange difference — 111 20 1,361 48 1,540
Ty 8 Reclassifications 24327 (24,327) — — — —
HEEELRE Transfer to construction
in progress —  (10,959) — — 10,959 —
AR Adjustment on revaluation (24,327) — — — —  {24,327)
AiEEEET 2t -8 At 31st December 2000 — 555,013 686,609 245,662 616,855 2,104,139
RASE Net book values
AZELEEF 24+ —8 At 31st December 2000 2,515,929 3,761,680 1,750,332 622,818 1,240,074 9,890,833
A=A ETZA 2T -8 At 31st December 1999 2,206,065 3,676,984 1225258 405,524 486,223 8,000,054
ETHFRARIFE Representing assets stated:
BRAA At cost — 4,316,693 2,436,941 868,480 1,856,929 9,479,043
BoEREEGELE At 2000 professional
valuation 2,515,929 — — — — 2,515,929
2,515,929 4,316,693 2,436,941 868,480 1,856,929 11,994,972

#MEFH ML CHINARESHURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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14 TFIXED ASSETS (continued)

ERY S
REHE By frRfE
Investment Land and Other BE
properties buildings assets Total
REFL B¥EFAL BEFL BETAL
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS$'000
b A The Company
AR B Cost or valuation
h_EE2EF-A—8 At 1st January 2000 45,630 1,823 17,744 65,197
N Additions — — 2,788 2,788
&g Disposals — — (1,248) (1,248)
HA_EREE At 31st December 2000 45,630 1,823 19,284 66,737
+=—RA=+-—18
ZHFE Accumulated depreciation
A_EREE-A—8H At 1st January 2000 — 162 11,554 11,716
AAERINE Charge for the year — 40 2,882 2,922
#E#EE Written back on disposals — — (1,144) (1,144)
I ERES At 31st December 2000 — 202 13,292 13,494
‘A=
JR@EE Net book values
HERE At 31st December 2000 45,630 1,621 5,992 53,243
+2RA=+-—18
w—AIE At 31st December 1999 45,630 1,661 6,190 53,481
+_A=+—8
BT AN RZLEE Representing assets stated:
R At cost — 1,823 19,284 21,107
BRoELREE S E444 At 2000 professional
valuation 45,630 — — 45,630
45,630 1,823 19,284 66,737

$MGEAEAE  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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+w BRFE(H) 14 FIXED ASSETS (continued)
ZEERE — AT
BEF AL BEFL
2000 1999
HK$'000 HK$'000
MEHMBLERFEONE Net book values of the property
interests comprise:
AEH The Group
% Hong Kong
LEBRAHERZHE Properties held on long lease 2,531,313 2,419,955
B BRuETZSE Properties held on
medium-term lease 2,507,509 2,568,093
BREBEZBFEAZIHE Properties held on short lease 9,925 —
Ll R R Chinese Mainland
BERBARUBELHE Properties held on long lease 22,375 20,646
BEPHRuHEREIYE Properties held on
medium-term lease 1,077,406 723,294
LREBZuREZHE Properties held on short lease 61,346 77,045
o Overseas
BRBPRUBEREZHE Properties held on short lease 67,735 74,016
6,277,609 5,883,049
R d The Company
A # Hong Kong
BE ORI E Properties held on
medium-term lease 45,630 45,630
=B Chinese Mainland
BEHRYRAE I Properties held on
medium-term lease 1,621 1,661
47,251 47,291

(F) mEHLe gird suhis (a) The investment properties have been revalued as at 31st
REBEFHFNEABELAL December 2000 by Mr. Kwan Pok Man, Daniel, Chartered
BoRRREY_AZ+—RZ . Surveyor, the senior property development manager of the
NHTHAREES o Company on an open market value basis.

(Z) ALBESTANHFZHE L (b)  The net book value of fixed assets held under finance leases of
EAZEREE+ P =+—0 the Group at 31st December 2000 amounted to approximately
ZERE F A & 1 350,210,000 HK$50,210,000 (1999: HK$54,926,000).

A=A FE B
54,926,0007T) ©
LSMH LA AAE  CHINARESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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14 FIXED ASSETS (continued)
(¢c) Fixed assets with net book value of HK$124,781,000 (1999: nil) are
pledged for short-term loans in the sum of HK$80,662,000 (1999: nil).

(d) Other fixed assets mainly comprise leasehold improvements, cold
storage facilities, furniture and equipment, motor vehicles and
construction in progress.

15 [INTANGIBLE ASSETS

HA BRBA
Brand Development BE
names costs Total
EH A BET L BEL A
HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$'000
ALER The Group
AR EEE—-H—H At 1st January 2000 118,674 15,060 133,734
B T B A 8] Acquisition of subsidiaries 42,443 — 42 443
44 Write-off — (715) (715)
REFHH Amortisation for the year (6,966) (3,500) (10,472)
HAEEEEF _B=Z+—4 At 31st Decemnber 2000 154,151 10,839 164,990
+x AWBEAIHEA 16 INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
= —EEES — RN
N BREFL BHEFL
N 2000 1999
. HKS$'000 HK$000
A ) The Company
EEFRS O RAHA Unlisted shares, at cost 7,369,993 6,819,399
FEM B A8 HE Amounts due from subsidiaries 4,683,786 4,529,815
12,053,779 11,349,214

REREREFZR 24—

A 0¥ PALIE S il -3
- REATARES LA
] % -

M4 £ A MRS CHINARESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries at 31st December 2000 are set out on
pages 86 to 96.
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T ABEXDIHEE 17 INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

—ERRE —HAHE
B A BEFL
2000 1999
HEK$'000 HK$'000
AER The Group
£ Listed
JEts £ F Share of net assets 545,535 1,823,037
Eia Unlisted
Jets & E A * Share of net assets 2,272,649 2,251,340
e A 8 3E Amounts due from associates 478,739 287,962
2,751,388 2,539,302
3,296,923 4,362,339
EABE NG FHE Market value of listed associates 1,564,167 830,288
A The Company
LB RAML Listed shares, at cost 210,898 210,898
£ EF RS B AL Unlisted shares, at cost 1,947,975 1,882,337
FEMCH BN E) B Amounts due from associates 15,031 21,767
2,173,904 2,115,002
B T O Market value of listed shares 213,003 173,558
HEERRET A=+ — Particulars of the principal associates at 31st December 2000 are set out on
HZ %% ?%A\']rf—‘*‘% # pages 86 to 96.

HAENTFEER LS
H o

BME AN RN CRINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE. LIMITED
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+AN REE 18 OTHER INVESTMENTS
s AEH
- The Group
- ZEEEF —hALE
) BET AL BELTL
4 2000 1999
; HK$'000 HK$’000
— ERGHE Non-current investments
B AAELF Unlisted shares in
By A Hong Kong, at cost 9,394 9,438
vEbE L Unlisted shares in
B mAE Chinese Mainland, at cost 11,749 5,051
EAFMREFELBZER Capital contribution to a limited
partnership 53,733 —
‘ _ JEOK BT I E) 3R Amounts due from investee
L companies 6,806 —
81,682 14,489
+H FHEATHAE 19 PREPAYMENTS
ALH
The Group
. —ERES —AHAE
] BHETL BETAL
2000 1999
HK$'000 HK$'000
AHEANEEZH BN Tank storage service fees prepaid
e (AR T B 4 8] 5 AL RE) to a fellow subsidiary — acquired
*“ o IR & on acquisition of subsidiaries 433,800 —
‘ AoREENYRHE Less: Amount utilised during the year (1,800) —
- A A +—B2 8% Balance at 31 December 432,000 —
HA—FRNBRZHH Portion to be utilised within one year 21,600 —
- HA—FRGRZES Portion to be utilised after one year 410,400 —
4 Wt A2t —R2 4k Balance at 31 December 432,000 —

2 REAEBEEFNIERL
BB A8 BT 2 iR
| (Tsth#]) o BAZRET
i AR $1 40 AR AR 4 1 SRR AN
REALHE SRR

Pursuant to the tank storage agreement (the “Agreement”) entered into
between the Group and a fellow subsidiary, the utilised amount can be applied
to set-off portion of the total tank storage service fees payable during the year
under the Agreement.

B4R A M CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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~+ A% 20 STOCKS
AER N
The Group The Company
ZEREE —~AAAE ZEEEE -AAAE
BRELL  REFA BEFAL B¥FR
2000 1999 2000 1999
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
MERE Stock of properties
BEBRRPHE Properties under
development for sale 15,660 1,772,523 e —
HEME Properties held for sale 35,840 122,816 3,000 4,500
51,500 1,895,339 3,000 4,500
5 E Other stocks
F # Raw materials 262,165 178,674 — —
HAL S A B E A Consumables and
packing materials 196,731 124,573 —_— —
ERS Work-in-progress 61,747 90,170 — —
B AR Finished goods 1,179,090 753,009 — —
1,699,733 1,146,426 — —
1,751,233 3,041,765 3,000 4,500
Zt- FHRAREMENHAE 21 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
AEH A E
The Group The Company
—EEEE —~HAALE ZELEE -AARLE
RELR  B¥TL  B¥FL BREFAL
2000 1999 2000 1999
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
JEUCE 5 Bt Trade receivables 1,429,396 647,120 — —
BB EHE R Other receivables, deposits
AT R and prepayments 810,779 743,610 9,209 31,549
JEICI B o) #hoE Amounts due from
subsidiaries — — 832,044 253,683
JRILH 58 FE Amounts due from
associates 21,827 97,165 — 1,094
2,262,002 1,487,895 841,253 286,326

#MPEARAE  CHINARESOURCES ENTERPRISE. LIMITED
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- FHREREK 21 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)
#*E ()
AEB-RELTEF The Group normally trades with its customers under the following credit
AT ZAER A terms:
(F) HEH#4 R (a) cash upon delivery; and
() ~+A%k (b)  open credit within 60 days
AHERZRKE Sk The following is the aged analysis of trade receivables at the balance sheet
LSS H T date:
A%H
The Group
—EEEX —AAHE
BT BETL
2000 1999
HK$’ 000 HK$'000
0—30K 0-30 days 1,162,263 380,666
31-60K 31-60 days 195,218 107,819
61-90% 61-90 days 23,911 31,850
>90 K > 90 days 48,004 126,785
1,429,396 647,120
-tz % %&;%W@Hékfﬁ 22 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
ARHE A F)
The Group The Company
ZERZE -hhAaE ZEREERE —-ARLE
BELAL  BRELAL B¥TAL BETA
2000 1999 2000 1999
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS$000
A E HRH Trade payables 1,650,864 922,556 —_— —
L EARERRTEA Other payables and accruals 3,264,704 1,713,362 6,904 3,530
TEAT 4 B 8] 3 Amount due to a
holding company — 744,206 — 680,000
FEAT T B 8] 3 Amounts due to subsidiaries — — 30,735 558,293
FEATE 2 8 3R Amounts due to associates 8,558 2,898 — —_
BB EBZWE Amounts due to fellow
PRI i subsidiaries 50,161 — 50,161 —
BHREE Proposed dividend 298,318 178,536 298,318 178,536

5,272,605 3,561,558 386,118 1,420,359

EMORAMAE CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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2t BHREWMEA 22 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (continued)
A (#)
AUFIZRAE HIk The following is an aged analysis of trade payables at the balance sheet date:
HLEES AT
AEE
The Group
—EEEE L= AHAE
BETA BHEFA
2000 1999
HKS$000 HK$'000
0—30% 0-30 days 1,152,670 484,596
31—60% 31-60 days 423,926 308,018
61—90X 61-90 days 19,811 46,320
>90K > 90 days 54,457 83,622
1,650,864 922,556
Ztz EHER 23 SHORT TERM LOANS
AR KA
The Group The Company
—EEEE —AAAE ZERZE -AAAE
BELL  B¥TA B%TL BETA
2000 1999 2000 1999
HK$'000 HK$0006 HK$0060 HK$000
S B-Rrgh Current portion of long
H4 e term liabilities comprises
AT AT E Secured bank loans 31,688 — — —
BT AF R H Unsecured bank loans 990,600 310,800 585,000 155,400
B AR 4 AR Obligations under
finance leases 11,185 8,563 — —
1,033,473 319,363 585,000 155,400
BARATHR - FHRKE Short term bank loans, trust
V&5 8 receipts and overdrafts
# k4w Secured 180,574 60,301 — —
& A Unsecured 757,711 309,868 — —
1,971,758 689,532 585,000 155,400

FMEEHMAE CHINARESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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Notes to the Fimanciz Stefemenis
Ztw KHAH 24 LONG TERM LIABILITIES
ALE b N
The Group The Company
ZEEEE —RARE ZREEE —AALE
BEFL AEFL  BREFAL RETA
2000 1999 2000 1999
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000
AREEREEZ Secured bank loans repayable
P angi within 5 years 31,688 — — —
BAEEREEZL Unsecured bank loans
ERBAFEHR repayable within 5 years 4,296,200 3,069,150 585,000 2,292,150
AAEEREEREZ Other unsecured loans
Ll siimeas repayable within 5 years 1,365,000 1,359,750 — —
AREERE R Obligations under
LEEAYRE finance leases
repayable within 5 years 36,114 42,479 — —
FRAPAENER Obligations under finance
hEZIEA leases not wholly repayable
45 K within 5 years 11,076 11,033 — —
5,740,078 4,482,412 585,000 2,292,150
—FREB LN Current portion included
ik B in current liabilities (1,033,473)  (319,363)  (585,000) (155,400)
4,706,605 4,163,049 — 2,136,750
FHaARESE The non-current portion of
—E N5 long term liabilities are
FRBEUTHEERE repayable as follows:
RAITEHR Bank loans
—~ENEERER After 1 year, but within 2 years 405,600 2,447,550 — 2,136,750 -
REULELENR After 2 years, but within 5 years 2,900,000 310,800 — —
L8 Other Ioans
£ LEimER After 1 year, but within 2 years 1,365,000 — — —
mEXLERER After 2 years, but within 5 years — 1,359,750 — —
BEAHARE Obligations under finance leases
—$ A EEMmER After 1 year, but within 2 years 8,284 9,091 — —
WmEFEALEBEER After 2 years, but within 5 years 16,645 24,825 — —
AEiE After 5 years 11,076 11,033 — —
4,706,605 4,163,049 — 2,136,750

$MGFARDT  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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Z+n kBEH (#) 24 LONG TERM LIABILITIES (continued)
REALBAALFRERZ Under the terms of the agreements relating to the Group’s unsecured bank
AHRTREZ N HELY loans repayable within 5 years, China Resources (Holdings) Company Limited
RAEIAG 20 (BB AR (“CRH"), a holding company, is required to remain as beneficial owner of at
aE [ERER]) HA 28 least 35% of the voting shares of the Company and/or remain as a single
FaBA AN R LR largest shareholder (whether directly or indirectly through its subsidiaries) of
RAMZRNA S AL the Company.
NEAB-BRKEEE N (R
HEBEREBLWBNHE
BAAMMER) o
Zti BEHE 25 DEFERRED TAXATION
—RERE —HANF
BETA EHETA
2000 1999
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER i ELHER The movements in deferred taxation,
BETHEZRE arising from accelerated depreciation
BEARTE & allowances and profit on pre-sale of
HALEHETF properties under development,
are as follows:
R R At 1st January 19,497 16,811
R R A A Relating to subsidiaries acquired
and disposed of 20,924 1,712
AEE (BE) 84 (Reversal) provision for the year (5,761) 974
EHEHE Exchange difference (5) —
At =+-—8 At 31st December 34,655 19,497
#HEAOBAEYH At the balance sheet date,
AW AL A the potential deferred taxation
L EREHA assets (liabilities) which have not
FEEK) 2 been recognised (provided) for
HEwLT in the financial statements
are as follows:
EkH g E R AE Arising from accelerated
depreciation allowances (1,333) (4,139)
EL b r it HEER Arising from unrelieved tax losses 61,021 67,244
ELpipbui Arising from other timing differences 752 940

ERBEWEMAELZ RS
FABBRLEMNE BIEE
ek EALIE A F TR
Wi RHAKEATRE
Bk EAETHRGFE

Provision for deferred taxation in respect of surplus arising on revaluation of

investment properties is not required because such surplus does not

constitute a timing difference for deferred taxation purposes and realisation

of the surplus would not give rise to any tax liability.
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LR e sl o T 2T Nofog oo fing THrgmais” Qbatpmnpmie
—trx BA 26 SHARE CAPITAL
ZERERE —RAIE
; 2000 1999
] X & @ EHHE @ 1L
B Number Nominal Number Nominal
E of shares value of shares value
R OBEfL R ORE¥TL
000  HKS$'000 000 HK$'000
P Authorised
HER&HERFIL Ordinary shares of
Z 5B R HK$1 each 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000
ERITRGREIK Issued and fully paid
#—H—8 At 1st January 1,983,734 1,983,734 1,732,548 1,732,548
f Ry Placement of shares — — 250,094 250,094
R A Allotment of shares 2,153 2,153 — —
1748 1 AL Exercise of share options 2,898 2,898 1,092 1,092
A_ At—Az=+-—8 At 31st December 1,988,785 1,988,785 1,983,734 1,983,734
(¥) REHAELZZFE+— (a) Pursuant to the voluntary conditional offer to acquire all the issued
E FotkaiR2liuiz shares in Ng Fung Hong Limited (“NFH”) made on 27th November
LA Rad (LY 2000, the shareholders of NFH were offered for every 6 shares of
] T ERLEFRG HK$0.10 each of NFH either for HK$29.40 in cash, or at the election of
BRI A R the assenting shareholder, HK$19.44 in cash and 1 new share in the
% LRI RS Company, and in the same proportion for any greater or lesser number
BEEER)10ETLY of shares in NFH (“Cash and Share Alternative”). A total of 2,153,000
BB RIAY shares of the Company were issued up to 31st December 2000 as a
294084 AR E result of the shareholders of NFH who had elected the Cash and Share
B ERLELITRR Alternative.

ST AR MO H 19.44
REF IRk~
B ETESAES
AW EAY MR
I (TR A A i
#)) HEZZZTE
+=ZA=+—8 - ka
AREYHFRRZAAL
MR AiEE L SRR
172,153,000 5 B 4 -
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Ztx BRK (%) 26 SHARE CAPITAL (continued)
(Z) #edh A8 s (b)  Pursuant to the Company’s share option scheme, the directors of the
3 AraEEREE Company were authorised to grant share options at a price of HK$1 per
BEWBERETIA grant which share options are exercisable during the period of ten years
ZABR BB T from the grant date unless otherwise specified in the terms of the grant.
R R e SR & Details of the movements of the share options are summarised as follows:

BH MR GEAA
SER E e sh o BERE A
HEREBRELRT

AEREF
FREBZ Lk Ed FREZ + =R
HZEERSE HRAEXRST ¥ ¥ % & AR HE Z+—8Z
E X —HA—82%  Number of Number of Number of HmEERR
Y # &M 2B share options  share options  share options Number of
Exercise Number of granted exercised cancelled share
# &8 B price  share options during during during options at
Date of grant HK$  at 01/01/2000 the year the year the year 31/12/2000
11/05/1996 3.856 11,664,000 — 2,504,000 — 9,160,000
17/11/1997 14.300 5,300,000 — — 1,400,000 3,900,000
07/12/1998 8.980 4,910,000 — 200,000 — 4,710,000
13/10/1999 8.480 1,850,000 — — — 1,850,000
06/01/2000 9.790 — 1,300,000 — — 1,300,000
18/02/2000 9.590 — 2,000,000 — —_— 2,000,000
20/06/2000 7.190 — 24,220,000 193,600 — 24,026,400
17/07/2000 8.860 — 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000
14/08/2000 9.670 — 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000
22/08/2000 9.720 — 240,000 — — 240,000
21/11/2000 7.080 — 10,109,000 — — 10,109,000
21/11/2000 9.290 — 214,000 — — 214,000
21/11/2000 10.820 — 1,026,000 — — 1,026,000
21/11/2000 10.860 — 488,000 — — 488,000
21/11/2000 11.730 — 800,000 — — 800,000
21/11/2000 11.950 — 1,824,000 — — 1,824,000
s

Total 23,724,000 44,221,000 2,897,600 1,400,000 63,647,400

$M4 A M8 CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED




74

RO U

= —tx BHE 27 RESERVES

o ' HERKHE
B B4
; BArE® FAEHA Property ELEHE —HE# RZEAH
Share  Capital valuation Exchange  General Retained B
premium  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  profits Total
BRESLL RFFA RETA BARFL BY¥TA BETAL R¥TA
. HK$'000 HK$000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HEK$000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000
%9 The Group
AeLAE At Ist January 1999
-9
EREES As previously reported 6,703,938 (1,833,644) 131,091 20,194 57,681 2,286,080 7,365,340
Rt Biad Prior year adjustment
A HER in respect of change
ZEHKR in accounting policy
FEAakAZ on treatment of premium
eSS paid on acquisition of
interest in associates — (3,251,943) — — — — (3,251,943)
€9 As restated 6,703,938 (5,085,587) 131,091 20,194 57,681 2,286,080 4,113,397
BEERRER Premium on shares issued 3,011,167 — — — — — 3,011,167
BRERER Share issue expenses (37,327) — — — — —  (37,327)
E2g% Exchange rate adjustments — — — 1253 — — 1,253
B Revaluation deficit — —  (108,396) — — —  (108,396)
EG LS 31 Net reserve on acquisition — 675,755 — — — — 675,755
ZRHEE
B ErEad Released due to disposal of
RBENMFH subsidiaries and associates — 11,281 —_ (6) — — 11,275
- BB EMZEHE  Share of reserves of associates — 807  (11,012) 198 — —  (10,007)
. g LA R A Profit attributable to
shareholders — — — — — 1,442,839 1,442 839
BE Dividends - — - — — (290,863) {290,863)
B Transfer — — — — 3,156 (3,156} —
hiEELE At Ist January 2000
-A-0 €% As restated 9,677,778 (4,397,744) 11,683 21,639 60,837 3,434,900 §,809,093

A
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Z+k g4 () 27 RESERVES (continued)
HERE
&
BAy#EfE FA%H  Property EABE —KEH REHEA
Share  Capital valuation Exchange  General Retained B
premium  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  profits Total
BHETA BHESL R¥TA O BRETA BELAL BEFAL B%TA
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS$000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS$000
AIEERF At Ist January 2000
~H-8
EEEEA As previously reported 9,677,778 (1,146,454) 11,683 21,639 60,837 3,434,900 12,060,383
EkEHEMHA  Prior vear adjustment
HFaagLed in respect of change
KEAAEREA in accounting policy
ZHBBE on treatment of
premium paid on
acquisition of interests
in associates — (3,251,290) — — - — (3,251,290)
3 As restated 9,677,778 (4,397,744) 11,683 21,639 60,837 3,434,900 8,809,093
BARMER Premium on shares issued 27,275 —_ — — — — 21275
BRBEAEA Share issue expenses (31) — — — —_ — (31)
E£ug Exchange rate adjustments — — — 251 — — 251
tHAE Surplus on revaluation — — 34,280 — — — 34,280
KRRRBHERT Net premium on acquisition
ZEREE and increase in
shareholdings — (1,766,269) — — — — (1,766,269)
BaEmBrd Rk Released due to disposal of
BN B subsidiaries and associates — 161,652 —  (14,263) (53,180) 53,180 147,389
BEHEEMILESE  Share of reserves of associates — (18,585} — (220) — —  (18,805)
B A A Profit attributable to
shareholders — — — — — 1,656,733 1,656,733
BE Dividends — — — — — (417)572) (417,572)
## Transfer — — — — 1,797 (1,797) —
RIEREE At 31st December 2000 9,705,022 (6,020,946) 45,963 7407 9,454 4,725,444 8,472,344
tohzZt—8
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HESH
45
BHAR FARE Property EXBA —HEH REEH
Share  Capital valuation Exchange General Retained HH
premium  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve profits Total
AESAL RFTA REFA BRETA REFA ARFRA RESR
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
- A The Company
" A=RAAE At 1st January 1999 6,703,938 - 68,471 — — 280,066 7,052,475
—A—8
BTRGAE Premium on shares issued 3,011,167 — — — — — 3,011,167
BRAEHER Share issue expenses (37,327) — — — — - (37327)
TR Revaluation deficit - —  (28,370) — — — (28,370}
B EA Profit attributable to
shareholders — — — — — 153,320 153,320
& Dividends - — — — — (290,863) (290,863)
AZBREA At Ist January 2000 9,677,778 - 40,101 - — 142523 9,860,402
~f—8
BAERAR Premium on shares issued 27,275 - — - — — 27275
BAEHER Share issue expenses 31) — — — — — (31)
B A A Profit attributable to
o shareholders — — — — — 2,954,222 2,954,222
KA Dividends — — — — —  (417,572) (417,572)
P & 8 At 31st December 2000 9,705,022 - 40,101 — — 2,679,173 12,424,296
TZAzt+-8
(¥) —fFaRsfizsn 1 (a) General reserve is part of shareholders’ funds and
. BIETENAZI BN RIEA comprises statutory surplus reserve, statutory public
WA ZEEBBEBE  EEAE welfare fund and discretionary surplus reserve of
- EREBRBANE o subsidiaries and associates in the Chinese Mainland.
o (Z) ALERGEANRCLEGRE (b) The retained profits of the Group include approximately
: BHmeramikgLil HK$294,265,000 (1999: HK$323,992,000) retained by
- 294,265,000C (— LA ALE ¢ B associates of the Group.
o] 1#323,992,000%) ©
B (&) AN THIRTREZEHEE (c) Reserves of the Company available for distribution to

B H2,679,173,000L (—A A
£ 1% #142,523,000) -

B LA AF  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED

shareholders amounted to approximately
HK$2,679,173,000 (1999: HK$142,523,000).
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28 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

—EERE —RAAE
BT BEF L
2000 1999
HK$'000 HK$'000
BRBLAT B g Reconciliation of profit before
BEHZALRK taxation to net cash inflow from
NEHZHE operating activities
Foe A3 8 A1) Profit before taxation 2,717,157 2,591,812
A ENE £ Share of results of associates (611,698) (490,493)
T B ) B iR A A Profit on disposal of subsidiaries (1,699) (1,992)
AL B — BB A ) Loss on deemed disposal of
g B shareholding in a subsidiary — 1,537
AR BB ] AR Profit on deemed disposal of
B A associates (172,545) (1,300)
SN PN Dividend income (1,682) (5,228)
&N Interest income (410,071) (398,944)
#| 8 3ok Interest expenses 370,022 367,223
hEBRTEEBAR Loss on disposal of fixed assets 19,599 22,798
EFEEHMN Amortisation of intangible assets 10,472 8,331
M AY L E Intangible assets written off 715 —
W Depreciation 395,624 312,424
Do R Tank storage service fee 1,800 —
MELFEZES Changes in stock of properties 1,843,839 1,521,376
EAGR2Es Changes in other stocks (307,422) (71,268)
R RSN L& & Changes in trade and other
Z 8 receivables 75,387 (169,685)
REFEEREAF X Changes in stakeholder accounts (467,408) (37,786)
g4
BHRLWEATHIEZ Changes in trade and other
&g payables 1,054,971 93,695
B EBIERNE BEZ Changes in amount due to
5 immediate holding company (701,461) (6,260)
BEEBZALANSY Net cash inflow from operating
activities 3,815,600 3,736,240

F A EARAE  CHINARESOURCES ENTERPRISE. LIMITED
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AN BARLARFTAME 28 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(continued)
(#)
—EELE —RAAHF
BT BHETAL
2000 1999
HKS$'000 HK$'000
z heEwAArd B Disposal of subsidiaries
B R EFM Net assets disposed of:
BidE Fixed assets 146,655 —
LR ) Other investments 6 —
EEE Other stocks 169,603 —
B h R BRI Trade and other receivables 76,288 4
] BEBBAITHF Cash and bank balances 214,239 2,378
B HA LR HA Trade and other payables (81,651) (1,278)
TEGALE Taxation recoverable 2,359 —
o RHEHR Long term loans {6,110) —
) i 3 AL Deferred taxation — (4)
YEREMA Minority interests (263,140) (2,019)
ek Reserves released 74,085 (1,073)
d BB G PR E A Profit on disposal of subsidiaries 1,699 1,992
334,033 —
AHBENNREGIHE Interests retained in associates {90,021) —
244,012 —
AT FX LA Satisfied by:
e KA Cash consideration 21,620 —
MW BN A Interests in subsidiaries
] acquired 222,392 —
B 244,012 —
N LEHRBAIMBLALA Analysis of the net outflow of
REFHEAEFEIHN cash and cash equivalents in
respect of disposal of
subsidiaries
SR ARIE Cash considerations received 21,620 —
HERERRITHA Cash and bank balances disposed of (214,239) (2,378)
(192,619) (2,378)

B EA A3 CHINARESOURCES ENTERPRISE. LIMITED
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#F %% 345 M 3£ NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

28 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

{continued)
ZRER% —AAHIHE
BETA BHF A
2000 1999
HK$’000 HK$'000
WSS BB A 3] C  Acquisition of subsidiaries
KRBT R A Net assets acquired:
BEAE Fixed assets 1,437,185 3,803,917
AWML E Intangible assets 42 443 832
ABENZHEE Interest in associates 56,772 —
JEOMC B BN 8] B g Amounts due from associates 182,054 —
it Other investments 60,410 —
MERYE Stock of properties — 27,070
R Other stocks 415,488 346,451
SRR ] Prepayments 433,800 —
F 5 A ik R B Trade and other receivables 993,936 64,751
T iR B AL E Taxation recoverable 369 1,532
BAERRITHEH Cash and bank balances 740,518 31,648
B 5 AL EAEE Trade and other payables (1,233,559) (668,396)
KATE X Bank overdraft (11,925) —
B EH Short term loans (531,138) —
FE A+ AL E Taxation payable (5,113) (1,968)
JEA IR A 4] Amount due to a holding
& company — 29,303
PR Long term loans (539,125) —
i 3 AL E Deferred taxation (20,924) (1,716)
YEMEEME Minority interests (234,295) (14,244)
B AR (T E) Premium (Discount) on
acquisition 912,437 (762,497)
2,699,333 2,856,683
Ao LA A Add: Net liabilities of
Z B AN associates held prior
A 4F A to acquisition 26,997 —
D NAI Purchase of inter-
1 18 company debt 505,000 —_—
3,231,330 2,856,683

MY ETALS CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED

79




80

A7 e NotET s ine Firancial Diztemaris
N ZtN BARLATAWE 28 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
— () (continued)
—EEE — A
BET L BT AL
2000 1999
HK$’000 HK$’000
A OKBHBNE (M) C  Acquisition of subsidiaries
(continued)
AT Al 7 R EAT Discharged by:
Be Cash 1,233,688 817,293
e Wl A I8 Interest in subsidiaries and
BENG B associates disposed of 1,853,000 —
i Shares allotted — 1,359,390
AR R Amounts due to shareholders/
NI a holding company 144,642 680,000
3,231,330 2,856,683
WM B A EH Analysis of net outflow of
ZRERALEFH cash and cash equivalents in
il R Ty respect of the purchase of
subsidiaries’ undertakings
Bne KR Cash consideration (1,233,688) (817,293)
B RLER Cash and bank balances
BATH G acquired 740,518 31,648
KB RFE A Bank overdraft acquired (11,925) —
(505,095) (785,645)

S0 £AMAE CHINARESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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ZtAN K4REAEAWE 28 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(4) (continued)
/AT A S8 BRARBM
N E BRia Share
Bank and Minority capital and
other loans interests premium
BETL BEFTAL BETAL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T SREBEEEHIHN Analysis of changes in
financing during the year
A=A At 1st January 1999 5,618,119 4,357,571 8,436,486
—A—8
BEZALAAEE) ¥ Net cash inflow (outflow)
from financing (794,232) 167,182 1,865,636.
B A H AR 4 Inception of obligations
under finance leases 25,519 — —
AN N Acquisition of subsidiaries —_ 14,244 1,359,390
BN B 3] 31 5 Purchase of additional
HE interests in subsidiaries — (160,658) —
B MBAGBRES Decrease in shareholdings
of subsidiaries — (7,122) —
VBB R FEAE AR Minority interests’ share
of profits — 873,267 —
ATy BB EBE Dividends paid to minority
shareholders — (1,342,447) —
E i Exchange adjustments — 3,455 —
HERESE At 1st January 2000 4,849,406 3,905,492 11,661,512
—H—18
BEZAEFEA Net cash inflow from
F financing 1,262,096 213,491 12,812
B A AR 0 KB 4 Inception of obligations
under finance leases 2,067 — —
MEE T B A 4] Acquisition of subsidiaries 565,263 234,295 —
BB A ¥ Purchase of additional
HE interest in subsidiaries — (802,620) 19,483
W E B A 3] Disposal of subsidiaries (6,110) (263,140) —
R A B A Minority interests’ share
of profits — 797,613 —
B R R E AL A Minority interests’ share
of reserves — (3,790) —
ety HERRE Dividends paid to minority
shareholders — (1,192,181) —
AL EEE At 31st December 2000 6,672,722 2,889,160 11,693,807
+—A=z+—8H

FRALHARLE

CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED




82

ZtA EAAE

29 CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

A48
The Group

ZEREE AR
BELL  BR¥ETR
2000 1999
HK$'0600 HK$000

A E
The Company

ZEEE% —-AAAE
REFL  BETR
2000 1999
HK$000 HK$000

LaHEHRERL

BRYHEZIN L

EANBENERN
ZEAR
BARBRLELAE

LiEEHREHZT

Contracted for but not
provided for
Expenditure in respect

of properties under

development 270,047 852,512
Capital contribution in

investee companies — 250,123
Purchase and construction

of fixed assets 77,841 140,692

347,888 1,243,327

Authorised but not
contracted for

MEHEZRL Expenditure in leasehold
properties 22,525 — — —
BB NG 2 F Investment in subsidiaries — 140 —_ —
BARBEZRRFE Purchase and construction
of fixed assets 114,320 278,394 — —
484,733 1,521,861 — —_
=+ AKREH 30 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

A%
The Group

~EERE -AAAKE
BEFL BEFL
2000 1999
HK$'000 HK$'000

A
The Company

~EERE -AARE
BEFL BETA
2000 1999
HK$'000 HK$000

AT AN REZ
AT R H A
FHER

BB &
S E AL

Guarantees in respect of
banks and other loans
provided to

Subsidiaries — —
Associates _— 90,000

4,265,060 1,359,750
— 90,000

— 90,000

4,265,000 1,449,750

#EEA WA S CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE. LIMITED
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t- BEAKKE 31 OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS
ALH A g
The Group The Company

ZEERE -hAAE ZERRE -AAAKE
BEFL O B¥TAL O BEFL R¥TR
2000 1999 2000 1999
HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000

18 A —F W oA Amounts payable within one
AW LR ES year for leases of land and
AHZHEAT buildings
EEHNEH Expiring in the first year 29,818 68,784 — 3,284
EF K L2 % Expiring in the second to
R A fifth years inclusive 185,265 115,464 — —
ERAEZHE R Expiring after the fifth
year 49,943 27,029 — —
265,026 211,277 — 3,284
BA—FRBAZ Amounts payable within one
HEMFTZHE year for leases of vessels
BF_EEZFEENER Expiring in the second to
fifth years inclusive 749 746 — —

265,775 212,023 — 3,284

EM LA RAE CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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¥

ARBERAMNIGIZEBER
NAEMEBRBEBLERTA
China Resources Petrochems
Investments Limited ([CRPIL])
A Worldbest Resources Limited
{{Worldbest]) Z.100%# 3 -
BAR M X B R E 3 & 50518
Ao KRB E26.49E T - 8
EAZREES+-AZA K
18 vh R 8 A Finetex
International Limited ([ Finetex])
A Waterside Holdings Limited
([Waterside)) 100%4 & & 4 4
vARLA BT I6E AL LA -

Finetex # & A& —H L+
BAENG ERLTEERLATRAE
HAA2%M A - @ Waterside A1
BHANS] —H LT BHAE E
BN ECEFRANE) (WA B A E B
EBHENE) H5LTURHE -

BARFRANG HEMEBazN
FoBAENHERN o CRPIL &
Worldbest 28— # & & & 48
HENK TEREF>ES - &
BoOBEARANCTHAS (i)
EARRTEANGBHECEY
& Q) EFBA P ERLLEH
LR R(VBAREEFET
LRMEB BB RS A

E .

AN HENEE-MIWELE
A RHHhE o EE AN
SEFRBERZEBRERA R
A RETG BA EE R R PR
A& G2B5%HEE BRES
33,386,150 4 A o % M M A 5] 39
AAEFIBENE o jIEB A
ZEE-F-ARR

SMELARAE  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED

32 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

A

The Group acquired from CRH, the Company’s
immediate holding company, its 100% interest in China
Resources Petrochems Investments Limited (“CRPIL")
and Worldbest Resources Limited (“Worldbest”) and the
related shareholder’s loan of HK$505 million for an
aggregate consideration of the HK$2,649 million. The
consideration was satisfied partly by the Company’s 100%
interest in Finetex International Limited (“Finetex”) and
Waterside Holdings Limited (“Waterside”) and partly by
the cash payment of HK$796 million on completion in
November 2000,

Finetex held approximately 44.2% interest in China
Resources Beijing Land Limited, a listed associate of the
Group whereas Waterside held approximately 54.7%
interest in China Resources Logic Limited (formerly
known as Logic International Holdings Limited), a listed
subsidiary of the Company.

The aggregate consideration was arrived at after arm’s
length negotiations between the Company and CRH. The
sole asset of CRPIL and Worldbest is the oil distribution
operation which is principally engaged in (i) the
transportation, storage, marketing, import and export of
petroleum products; (ii) distribution of chemicals in
Hong Kong and Chinese Mainland; (iii) distribution of
liquidified petroleum gas in Hong Kong and the Chinese
Mainland; and (iv) the ownership and operation of certain
tankers and vessels, which are employed exclusively by
the oil distribution operation.

The Company entered into a conditional agreement with
a subsidiary of CRH to dispose of its 25.5% interest in
China Resources (Shenyang) Sanyo Compressor Co., Ltd.
and Shenyang Shengrun Sanyo Compressor Co., Ltd,
both are associates of the Group, at an aggregate
consideration of US$33,386,150. The disposal was
completed in January 2001.
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EZYAEELEALTAEHAHLZY
HRECHEIFHHIERE—Fm R
+—H"HE -

t2 MWaEx (%) 32 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
# AN ALEGEAH C  During the year, the Group also entered into transactions with related
HAFHEFATLES parties as follows:
—EREEH —HAIHF
BEFAL BEFAL
2000 1999
HK$'000 HK$'000
BAENE EBZMENE Sales of goods to fellow
HESR (HiF) subsidiaries (nofe a) 41,917 57,295
BN EBZEE A Provision for godown and storage
RUEEITRY (H2F) services to fellow subsidiaries
(note a) 2,344 525
KENDEBZHE NS Purchases of goods from fellow
BAYS (HiF) subsidiaries (note a) 15,432 10,373
BENE EBZHE N Operating lease payments and
IS ERGHAR air-conditioning charges to
FRER (Hiz2) fellow subsidiaries (nofe b) 43,306 16,656
—MERE BB NS Construction services provided
RAEZE BRI (Hiz2) by a fellow subsidiary (note b) 677,614 380,401
SATEBIEENN R Tank storage service fees payable
A SR PAE] to immediate holding company
ZHHBRGE (M) and a fellow subsidiary (note b) 11,800 —
BKABERL2HA—H Storage facilities management fees
A SR F - PAEH receivable from immediate
LR ERETRER holding company and a fellow
(M2 2) subsidiary (note b) 1,666 —
FRR-MBELIBA Purchase of certain leasehold
FFAEGHE (Wi properties from an associate
during the year (nofe ¢) 40,000 —
B it Notes:
(F) REXHBHTEDMENT - (a)  The transactions were carried out with reference to the prevailing market price.
(Z) REXIREBLAMBANIZMAK (b) The transactions were carried out in accordance with the pricing policies set out in
AT o the relevant agreements.
() ZRHEAALABLLERBGAEL (c) The transaction was carried out at a price with reference to the valuation performed
G EEE AL o by an independent professional property valuer for such purpose.
(T) A&EXN AEZTHEMEHEL A (d) During the year, the Group also leased certain premises owned by the Company’s
FEFTHAMIAAERANBHZ immediate holding company with a nominal amount.
4z o0
2t RAEMBERSE 33 APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements set out on page 39 to 96 were
approved by the Board of Directors on 11th April 2001.

SMEEF AL CHINA RESDURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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ER LY VNS

Principal Subsidiaries and Associates

Rk S I ¢
At 31st December 2000

48 Bk
Ly

e

BAT
Percentage of capital
ERFEBREAEARA ARBRE  AQONE  WEMARE  Izid

BEBNERHELNE Nominal value of issued ordinary attributable to held by the held by  Principal
Subsidiaries and associates share capital/registered capital the Group Company subsidiaries  activities
WEEY — F#
Property — Hong Kong
AFREMRL
Incorporated in Hong Kong
B AR A TR 8] EERBERTILLEER 55 — 100 #HERE
Harvest Fair Investment 2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Property development

Limited
Redland Consultants Limited EERBEBBIAZEER 100 100 — HERF

2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Property investment

FAHEE R R 2RERBEAFIAZEER 100 100 — HiER
Winland Property 2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Property management

Management Limited
EWE LA M3 IMERGEEFIAZEER 88.5 — 885 HEE#E
Worldfaith Properties Limited 3 ordinary shares of HKS$1 each Property

redevelopment

HERTRA RG] QERERBERFIAZLER 100 — 100 #E#HA
New Harbour Resources 2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Property holding

Limited
CRE Property (Star House) RERBEAAFIAZEER 100 — 100 #HEHA

Limited 2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Property holding
CRE Property (Silvercord) CRERBAAFIAZERE 100 — 100 HEHA

Limited 2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Property holding
CRE Property (Argyle Centre) 2B &R @A SF1ILZ &R 100 — 100 #HE#%

Limited

2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each

#WE LA RS CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED

Property holding.
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BAT S
Percentage of capital
EEFEARBAERBELR ARBRES ANAHAE mBLMRY  LaEw
MBNERBEN Nominal value of issued ordinary attributable to held by the held by  Principal
Subsidiaries and associates share capital/registered capital the Group Company subsidiaries  activities
HEEH — AR ()
Property — Hong Kong (continued)
AFERERRL
Incorporated in Hong Kong
CRE Property (Hennessy) PERAR MR IAZEAR 100 — 100 #HEHA
Limited 2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Property holding
CRE Property (Lok Sing QEHRBEAFIAZLER 100 — 100 #HE#HA
Centre) Limited 2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Property holding
CRE Property {Nan Fung RERDEATIAZEER 100 — 100  #EHH
Centre) Limited 2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Property holding
ERABSEH
Food and Beverage
HEREAA L
[ncorporated in Hong Kong
BRI 1,046,258,000/% & & & 14 85.9 — 85.9 oA EHFR
Ng Fung Hong Limited HE0ILZEER RAE S
1,046,258,000 ordinary shares of Distribution of fresh,
HK$0.1 each live and frozen
foodstuff
ENBATF (FR) 90,000,000 & HEFFILZHER 85.9 — 100 RByVEH  BriA

AR 4

China Resources
Supermarket (Hong Kong)
Company Limited

90,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each

VAR RS
Supermarket
operations,
investment holding
and wholesale of

merchandise

&M XA M4 CHINARESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED




BAREFSL
Percentage of capital
EEFEABREAR GRRA AEBRYE ANAKAE HAEMHA 2iH
WAENAABENG Nominal value of issued ordinary attributable to held by the held by  Principal
Subsidiaries and associates share capital/registered capital the Group Company subsidiaries  activities
ERARSEHR (B) '
Food and Beverage (continued)
AEREFAR L
Incorporated in Hong Kong
EERSKERTRAE 5,000,000 &R HEABILZEER 80.8 - 94 HHAAREE
Ng Fung Frozen Meats & 5,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Trading of frozen
Aquatic Products Co.. meats and aquatic
Limited products
PRI A A R E) 60,0004 £ Mt & 14 5% 41,0000 L 448 & 30.7 - 51 A
Chung Kong Luen Livestock 60,000 ordinary shares of HK$1,000 each Wholesale of live pigs
Company Limited
EYEE (ERVARAG 60,0008 4 8 & 185 4 1,000 2 438 B 63.6 — 62 HEE%
Ng Fung Slaughterhouse 60,000 ordinary shares of HK$1,000 each Abattoir operation
(Hong Kong) Company
Limited
EERHAHRLE 8,000,000 EX HE A IAZLER 85.9 - 100 #3445
Ng Fung Trading Company 8,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Trading of foodstuffs
Limited
AR A 0RERHABFIAZELEDR 100 100 — RELERH
Sha Tin Cold Storage 100 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Provision of cold
Company Limited storage services
FEACEFMRAE REREMEEFIAZ LB R 100 100 — HBEREEY

Pak Sik Enterprises Limited

2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each

HFMG LA NG CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED

Operation of

godown business
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BKATHH
Percentage of capital
CEFEERBAEABA AEBESE  AXGEA  MAXMHES  Lzin
BB NG RBENE Nominal value of issued ordinary attributable to held by the held hy  Principal
Subsidiaries and associates share capital/registered capital the Group Company subsidiaries  activities
£ RAKSES ()
Food and Beverage (continued)
ArERREAARL
Incorporated in Chinese Mainland
* 55%%?&?%“@5&#{&#@ 21,514,531 % A 45.9 — 90 Rfr#Liis
* China Resources {Shenyang) US$21,514,531 Manufacturing and
Snowflake Brewery Co., Ltd. distribution of
beer products
R E L EA A 21,514,531 4 & 45.9 - 90 RibsH4tEis
* Shenyang Snowflake Beer US$21,514,531 Manufacturing and
Co., Ltd. distribution of beer
products
FEEBGEEE R 13,603,127 £ 45.9 - 90 HEFSHTEES
* Shenyang Shengyang Beer US$13,603,127 Manufacturing and
Co., Ltd. distribution of beer
products
* R MR AR ) AR 116,240,000 45.9 — 0 FHErH4wEEs
* China Resources {Shenyang) RMB116,240,000 ‘Manufacturing and
Brewery Co., Ltd. distribution of beer
products
% R B AR A R A 5] AR, 4 34,000,000% 51 — 100 Hfp#dEis
**Shenyang Huachuang RMB34,000,000 Manufacturing and
Brewery Co., Ltd. distribution of beer
products
ok R R 8] AR #100,000,000 % 51 - 100 HEFr4vEis
**China Resources (Mianyang) RMB100,000,000 Manufacturing and

Brewery Co., Ltd.

distribution of beer

products

FMH LA RS CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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**C'esthbon Food & Beverage
(Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.

MU LA MAE  CHINARESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED

: Princiver Subsidizries znc Asscciafes
] BAT AR
. Percentage of capital
= EAFEARAEAEREA ARBAG  ANAKE  BAMARA  12is
BENERBENS Nominal value of issued ordinary attributable to held by the held by  Principal
3 Subsidiaries and associates share capital/registered capital the Group Company subsidiaries  activities
ERBEHKEER ()
Food and Beverage (continued)
5 AR N E R
] Incorporated in Chinese Mainland
- *ERERRAHRLE 11,600,000% 45.9 90 HEhLHREER
E * China Resources (Jilin) US$11,600,000 Manufacturing and
Brewery Co., Ltd. distribution of beer
products
*ERENE LA MG 11,600,000£ 45.9 90 REFHHREES
* China Resources (Jilin) Food ~ US$11,600,000 Manufacturing and
Co., Ltd. distribution of beer
) products
- ok K i 3R AT R B) 9,600,000 % 7 51 100 R2fpsididiEs i
- #*China Resources (Dalian) US$9,600,000 Manufacturing and [
N Brewery Co., Ltd. distribution of beer
ﬁ products
] *REE M AR 29,500,000% % 47.2 93 Rigfo s 5 £ &
- * China Resources (Tianjin} US$29,500,000 Manufacturing and
Brewery Co., Ltd. distribution of beer
products
o E e & HA (R 10,000,000£ £ 51 100 Hphs#iyp
R4 1$$10,000,000 Manufacturing and
**China Resources Food and distribution of soya
Beverage (Shenzhen) milk
| Co., Ltd.
s F A S GR ) AR %12,000,000C 51 100 Eaigk
MR RMB12,000,000 Manufacturing of

purified water
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BAF L
Percentage of capital
CEFEBRRA/EREA AEBAG  ANAEA  MBLIBE  fziy
BB G RIS NS Nominal value of issued ordinary attributable to held by the held by  Principal
Subsidiaries and associates share capital/registered capital the Group Company subsidiaries  activities
ERAKSES &)
Food and Beverage (continued)
AFEMNLERA L
Incorporated in Chinese Mainland
*EGERAERBARAG AR H70,000,000% 40.8 — 80 RiEForHtEER
* Shenyang Huarunchuangye RMB70,000,000 Manufacturing and
Beer Co., Ltd. distribution of beer
products
L E R R ) AR H 246,000,000 % 51 — 100 HEbs#2ais
**China Resources (Anhui) RMB246,000,000 Manufacturing and
Brewery Co., Ltd. distribution of beer
products
*ELENREARNE AR 141,000,000 % 459 — 90 HuEArHFEAR
* China Resources (Anshan) " RMB141,000,000 Manufacturing and
Brewery Co., Ltd. ) distribution of beer
products
Caxxk gt b e A S R H R AD 330,000,000 £ BEARFILZ LR 21.6 — 251 A EEW
A IR E 330,000,000 ordinary shares of RMB1 each Production of soya
milk
CoE N ERMY F AL TS # % 25,000,000 43 — 50 mERBTFE
A PR 3) HK$25,000,000 Supermarket
@5 Shenzhen China Resources operation
Supermarket Co., Ltd.
HAEBRLHGERRL
Incorporated in British Virgin Islands
A KRB A RS 42,600,000 FEEH1EAZEER 51 51 —  ERER
CRE Beverage Limited 42,600,000 ordinary shares of US$1 each Investment holding
Allenby Properties Limited IREElEA24E % — 100 — HERA
1 ordinary share of US§$1 Property holding

F:MGEARA S CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED




92

BEF N
S Percentage of capital
- CEFEARBRKEARA ARBAL  A2ERF  RAEXMIHA L2ty
] BB 8 A B A A Nominal value of issued ordinary attributable to held by the held by  Principal
Subsidiaries and associates share capital/registered capital the Group Company subsidiaries  activities
B RAMKEEH ()
5 Food and Beverage {continued)
] AREHLHEMKL
Incorporated in Cayman Islands
¢ EEREENE 60,864 £ B A1 £ L £ K 43.8 — 51 EERF
’ ¢ China International 60,864 ordinary shares of US$1 each Investment holding
Fisheries Corp.
] AERELRF
j Infrastructure and Other Investments
7 AHFEREAR L
. Incorporated in Hong Kong N
- E 22 EX 3 U] 108 &R @ HA%ILL AR 100 — 100 Hid g
; Redland Concrete Limited 10 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Manufacturing of
] building materials
FREE (LB ARAS RERBEAFNAZEAR 100 — 100 EREF
China Resources Retail 2 ordinary shares of HK$50 each Investment holding
(Group) Company Limited
&R (R AR A F 5,000,000 & & & 8 2% 104 2 48 KR 100 — 100 £E£4%
Chinese Arts & Crafts (H.K.) 5,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$10 each Retail business
Limited
ERBERARANE 4,821 1TTRER BEAFI0L 248 K 98.1 — 98.1 ZEL£H
CRC Department Store 4,821,177 ordinary shares of HK$10 each Retail business
: Limited
FREAL (BB AR PEREFROEEFILIEBRE 100 — 100 #EEFE
China Resources Petrochems 2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Investment holding

{Group) Company Limited

EMY KA MDA CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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BAT S
Percentage of capital
BRFEERREEREA AEHHEL ANAKE WAMKBA LE2EW
BB ABEA Nominal value of issued ordinary attributable to held by the held by  Principal
Subsidiaries and associates share capital/registered capital the Group Company subsidiaries  activities
LEALAZE ()
Infrastructure and Other Investments (continued)
Incorporated in Hong Kong
LWL A RAE 30,000,000 R E R EAEFIALZEEAR 100 — 100 #“#4irwmiEs
China Resources Petroleum 30,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Trading of
Company Limited petroleum products
EHARANE 40,000,000 HERGUBFIAZEBR 100 — 100 EHRHBAEH
Callany Limited 40,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Transportation
services and trading
M5 ik ARG 10,000,000 B& R GHE B HF 1A L8 % 100 - 100 #4584
China Resources Gas Company 10,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Trading of liquidified
Limited petroleum gas
E SRR A 5,000,000 &R @A AR ILZ LB R 100 — 100 # &bk
CRC Petrol Filling Station 5,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Oil filling station
Company Limited operation
M LA R 10,000,000 B4 K &HERFILZEER 100 - 100 44 E iR
China Resources Chemicals 10,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Trading of chemical
Company Limited products
EWE LS (FR) BRERBEAFILZFAR 100 — 100 2%
H A 8) 2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each Financing
CRE Finance (Hong Kong)
Limited

#ME KA RS CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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SUITOTE DU DSITIATIeE 200 ARSTTIETRE
BRE Sk
Percentage of capital
ERFEERRA/EAEA ARBRE  A2ORA WELXARE f2in
WAXNRBEENE Nominal value of issued ordinary attributable to held by the held by  Principal
Subsidiaries and associates share capital/registered capital the Group Company subsidiaries  activities
AR LT @)
Infrastructure and Other Investments (continued)
ATEANREMR L
Incorporated in Chinese Mainland
R ERB SRR AR H594,708,782 4 90 — 90 RENLFER
* China Resources (Dalian) Oil  RMB94,708,782 Manufacturing of
& Fat Chemical Co., Ltd. chemical products
R E N RS RS A R #30,000,000% 85 — 85 R EEm
* China Resources (Boxing) RMB30,000,000 Manufacturing of
Oieochemicals Co., Ltd chemical products
oI E M B 25,060,000£ 4 25.5 25.5 — HaBs#
AR ) US$25,060,000 Manufacturing of
@2 China Resources {Shenyang) compressors
Sanyo Compressor Company
Limited '
CEREMBACIHRAL 5000,000£ % 90 — 90 HHEBALETES
* Changshu Huarun Petroleum  US$5,000,000 Trading of

& Chemicals Co., Ltd.

FMHENMAE CHINARESOURCES ENTERERISE. LIMITED

pertoleum and

chemicals products
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BAT oL
Percentage of capital
EEAFEARBE S ERBEA AEBAL  AMBE  MEQXARE L2EH
W A8 R ) Nominal value of issued ordinary attributable to held by the held by  Principal
Subsidiaries and associates share capital/registered capital the Group Company subsidiaries  activities
ES- 9.8 % & JC )
Infrastructure and Other Investments (continued)
AREHGaEMAL
Incorporated in Cayman Islands
@21.ippo CRE Financial Services 50,0008 4 & & (14 T2 &8 i 50 50 —  BR#EF
Limited 50,000 ordinary shares of US$1 each Investment holding
CRE Finance (1997) Limited EAHEREGHIEAAZEER 100 100 — M
2 ordinary shares of USS$1 each Financing
AEBALHSREAAL
Incorpoerated in British Virgin Islands
@5 HIT Investments Limited 0B ERBHEIEAZEBAR 10 — 10 #EHFmBALE
(LEAFEEEEY 200 ordinary “A” shares of US$1 each Investment in
(operating principally in container terminal
Hong Kong) operations
@2 Hutchison Ports Yantian 0RAERGEIEAAZELER 10 — 10 HAHMASRAEE
Investments Limited 200 ordinary shares of US$1 each Investment in
container terminal
operations
€ Tactical Solutions 100 ERaA1EAZLEBR 51 — 51 AR
Incorporated 100 ordinary shares of US$1 each Investment holding
AR R E R AR L
Incorporated in Singapore
© B A(H# A R F 1,000,000 & #% & 18 19F o3k 4 2538 5% 100 — 100 #4559 RILEES

€ China Resources Petrochem
(Singapore) Pte Ltd.

1,000,000 ordinary shares of S$1 each

Trading of
petroleum and

chemical products

FMGIEAFAE CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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TEHRA 2AIGIAAWBABENGEHCRENBATE R EAMIOI AL EBEHAFEREXRY LN IWBLAABE
ST

The directors are of the opinion that a complete list of the particulars of all subsidiaries and associates will be of excessive
length and therefore the above list contains only the particulars of the subsidiaries and associates which materially affect the

results or assets of the Group.

BAFRAES SN ZIEEENEARTHLEMRLAMARE -

Unless otherwise stated, the principal country of operation of each company is the same as its place of incorporation.

B

Associates

bELE

Equity Joint Venture

sShEAE

Wholly Foreign Owned Enterprise

R N O 4

Listed Joint Stock Company
FREPLAGHENNLEFHCEARARERYES
Significant influence is exercised through the participation of regular board meeting of the associates
ik o MERFEHEIFERZIAY

Companies not audited by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

] #MAIEARLE CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE. LIMITED
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T EHEW

Schedule of Principal Properties

AZEELEYZFZ+—8
At 31st December 2000

E& G
AR (F# %)
Btk B Floor
1% E Group’s Area A% B FE B
Location Interest (sq.m.) Type Lease term
¥, BHREHE

A.  Properties held for investment

A%
Hong Kong

FHPohT  IMREEA

FURL O K 1 8899 #7 U AL 19 2k B 55404% 100% 2,771 ¢ &
Car park on G/F, 1/F and 2/F of CRE Centre CP Medium
889 Cheung Sha Wan Road

Kowloon

NKIL 5540

ey

# % ¢ £{2P1—-P103, L1-L7,
L9—L15, L17—L20, L23—L35
R KA RETL-905
L& #H 45098 2 & 9375 100% 9,700 f W 2
Car park P1-P103, L1-L7, Cp Medium
L9-L15, L17-L20, L23-135,
Riley House Nos. 74-90
Lei Muk Road, Kwai Chung
New Territories
Lot No. 937 DD450

e

=R

A BB HREFLI3F

P34 65243 X LA

WA B T0043% 270085 2 2 & 100% 7,451 7 4
CRE Building C/0 Long
303 Hennessy Road

Wanchai, Hong Kong

IL6524 R.P. &

IL7004-7008 R.P.

FWAEFMAE  CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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[§Y
(Y
()

& B
AEH (F FR)
i A & Floor
12 & Group’s Area A& AEE B
Location Interest (sq.m.) Type Lease term
] T, BHREHE )

— A.  Properties held for investment (continued)

F#&
Hong Kong

8% M £ BB 244 23001 -11%

FHEEEHEHR

Pk 14438 100% 2,631 B/% tH

8 Commercial Tower C/0 Medium
24/F & Room 3001-11

8 Sun Yip Street

Chai Wan, Hong Kong

Lot No. 144

AHER
B 25 RE B2 128
. BERES O
25#1-5% 100% 446 S S
Units 1-5, 25/F C/0 Long
- Arion Commercial Centre

2-12 Queen’s Road West

Sheung Wan, Hong Kong

ALK 3 R RAE 304K

A& F O T 384

148394 4 R 24415 4 100% 6,293 i) &4
Shop No. 38 on the Ground Floor C Long
Shop No. 39 on 1st Floor and

Shop No. 41 on 2nd Floor

Silvercord

30 Canton Road

Tsimshatsui

Kowloon

HMAEAMR4E CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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BE
A% B (7 #%)
B A Floor
15 B Group’s Area A% A28 £ 5
Location Interest (sq.m.) Type Lease term
| V. BERATHE ()

A.  Properties held for investment (continued)

i
Hong Kong

ALK IR B R E30%

AT OEIELELIZ400 8 F 4

5#503% & F R 6126108611 F TR

W 13,1415, 16 R 175 £ 42 100% 1,958 w% RHB
Offices Nos. 401 to 410 on 4th Floor C/CP Long
Office No. 503 on 5th Floor and

Office Nos. 610 and 611 on 6th Floor

Tower 1 and Car Parking Space

Nos. 13, 14, 15, 16 and 17 on Basement

Silvercord

30 Canton Road

Tsimshatsui

Kowloon

#Ra P F A AR

BALEFCBRIIZIZIGREL 100% 637 bR T8
Units 1 to 16 on 11th Floor of Block B I Medium
Tak Lee Industrial Centre

8 Tsing Yeung Circuit

Tuen Mun

New Territories

BB SEELITH

WL ERBET, SROE LS A

W B 139, L40, L45, 146, LATA LASH & £ 4= 100% 9,702 x/ % il
Workshop on 7th, 8th and 9th Floors of Block B and I/CP Medium
Lorry Parking Space Nos. L39, L40, L45, L46, L47 and

L48 on Basement

Yau Tong Industrial City

17 Ko Fai Road

Yau Tong

Kowloon

#MGEA AN CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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A£H
B b A
12 B Group’s

Location Interest

Ha &g
(4 & &)
Floor
Area

(sq.m.)

[§Y]

A&
Type

(&N
(2]

ERTES

Lease term

F. ®BHEETHE )

A,  Properties held for investment (continued)

; 53
] Hong Kong

2 R EH21H
EHLET CARCEIRIE LB EL
Workshop Unit Nos. 9 and 10 on 6th Floor of Block A
— Focal Industrial Centre
21 Man Lok Street
Hung Hom

100%

Kowloon

R EE T L A264—298 KB A B4 985K

# % F U 1HEA034— A041, A4201, A4301, A044,

A4S02A AL602E G Ay @

2 s - 3ERNEE T E) A
SMBRAAERAAZRREMZERR

W B3IASTHRYE 242

Units A034-A041, A4201, A4301, A044, A4502 and A4602
and portion on 1st Floor, portion of 2nd Floor

portion of 3rd Floor with Flat Roof

and the space between the floor ceiling

98.05%

and the original concrete ceiling over portion of 3rd Floor
and lorry parking space Nos. 31 and 57 on Basement

Nan Fung Centre

264-298 Castle Peak Road

64-98 Sai Lau Kok Road

Tsuen Wan

New Territories

FMEEARAT CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED

364

6,832

#/ %
C/CP

Lo 2]
Medium

T+ #
Medium
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EHHHE
A£E (FF %)
Bris M8 Floor
45 B Group’s Area A% MY EH
Location Interest (sq.m.) Type Lease term

¥, #EREFHE )

A.  Properties held for investment (continued)

&%
Hong Kong

FRAMBERAHII-ZIERABHZI-SREEF O

R F5— 1847204 - 20BA20CH #4nteF s A 2 (AN )

AL (BAT) 1) 2A3ELERA4ELET 4 98.05% 8,982 ) &
Shop Nos. 5-18, 204, 20B and 20C on Ground Floor, C Long
Entrance at Yee Wo Street (Entrance A)

Entrance ét Sugar Street (Entrance B)

the whole of 1st, 2nd and 3rd Floors

and the whole Flat Roof on 4th Floor Level

Lok Sing Centre

19-31 Yee Wo Street and 2-8 Sugar Street

Causeway Bay

Hong Kong

JUALHE /B 3R i 6883%

B AP — B B A 98.05% 790 B £
Portion A on Basement C Long
Argyle Centre, Phase 1

688 Nathan Road

Mongkok, Kowloon

AALBE T H 688 3%

B EAESREA T —B4E 4T & RS 98.05% 3,532 L
4th Floor and flat roofs C Long
and 5th Floor

Argyle Centre, Phase |

688 Nathan Road

65 Argyle Street

Mongkok

Kowloon

3B

FME XA RE CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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— Sl /,'5'4, S JBS e S R Vol
N s [CRPAN (A VRSN WL VWS o

v
©
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O

=& &K
S 9] (F 7 &)
B 45 3 Floor
15 B Group’s Area A% A £ B
Location Interest (sq.m.) Type Lease term
¥, HUERAFSHEL ()

A.  Properties held for investment (continued)

o &%
: Hong Kong
A K H A K E 88
A CORE L AR TRAELSR $4 100% 4,008 */ +
Godown on 6th Floor I/CP Medium
and Car Parking Space No. L8 on Lower Ground Floor

—>
e

Riley House
88 Lei Muk Road
Kwai Chung
New Territiories

FHEATS L ATH 109 11138 R 3EH 4222645
B REFERATHUR S F A EI05A% 4 100% 98 I ¥
— Office No. 04 on 7th Floor C/CP Long
- and Car Parking Space No. 105A on 1st Floor

Tung Wai Commercial Building

109-111 Gloucester Road and 22-26 Fleming Road

Wanchai

Hong Kong

HFRETHBEIR

TR BABNRARIEHE THREER 55454 100% 117 7 £ H
Office Unit H (Formerly known as units 12) on 41st Floor C Long
Office Tower

Convention Plaza

1 Harbour Road

Wanchai

Hong Kong

- AR5 B 88
- A R SV 100% 141 z i
- Unit 14 on 3rd Floor, ! Medium
o Sun Fung Centre

88 Kwok Shui Road

Tuen Mun

New Territories

FMULAMLE CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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A8 e
ARE (FF X
2Rty ¥ -1 Floor
15 B Group’s Area A% AHE S
Location Interest (sq.m.) Type Lease term

¥, HEREDE )

A.  Properties held for investment (continued)

%
Hong Kong

BB EFISR T ERL 100% 13,900 L ¥ 4
CAC Tower
165 Hoi Bun Road
Kwun Tong

—_

Medium

Kowloon

EHMBEY

A RS A1

ok SR NYRT: o4 100% 374 # 4
The whole of 23rd Floor C Long
Island Centre

1 Great George Street

Causeway Bay

Hong Kong

B RABE

KB E Ar96— 1063

A B L 49— 574

% ¥ #1265

T K HL3EDE 100% 46 1 + 4
Flat D on 3rd Floor R Long
Po Ming Building

2-6 Foo Ming Street

49-57 Lee Garden Road and

96-106 Percival Street

Causeway Bay

Hong Kong

#FRHEHMAS  CHINARESQURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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A% R (F F &)
B s HE A Floor
12 E Group’s Area A& A4 I
Location Interest {sq.m.) Type Lease term
B 7. RARAHE D)

A.  Properties held for investment (continued)

%
Hong Kong

HREY

EAHLL 15178

Z Ao 16— 229

EEENTDHAMMEAR A 100% 36 A i
Shop D on Ground Floor and Cockloft and Yard C Medium
Ka Wah Building

11, 15-17 Heung Shing Street and

16-22 Heung Wo Street

Tsuen Wan

New Territories

i S

BIAES—TH

EIEPO

A 1493 2 35 100% 471 z T A
Workshop 9 on 1st Floor of Block A I Medium
Shatin Industrial Centre

5-7 Yuen Shun Circuit

Shatin

- New Territories

$imEEA RS CHINARESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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_E @
AEH (& £K)
PrisH & Floor
5 & Group’s Area A% AR 8 £
Location Interest (sq.m.) Type Lease term
F AR HE233 235 23TR239R EA KRR - 88.5% 9,215 B/ # &4
WEIES (OEBERINE) - B2 S (a5 C/0 Long

BAER SN B33 - 12T e 24 34
4k & - 54 - 648~ THE - 84E802 - 804 -~ 805 -

8072 808% & F £ ~ 102% ~ 114% - 12481201 ~

1202 ~ 1203 > 1206 ~ 1207% 1208% & F 4% -

1341301 - 1303 ~ 1304 ~ 1305~ 1306 - 1307%

1308% % F 4 - 143£1402 ~ 1403 ~ 1404 - 1405 -

1406 % 1407 % & 4 ~ 1541501 - 1503 ~ 1505 -

1506 -~ 15072 1508 5 54 - R & - L @shirdhL
& > RO AR R E R A6 4

Basement Floor, Shop No.1 on Ground Floor (including
cockloft & exterior wall), Shop No.2 on Ground Floor
(including cockloft & exterior wall), Shop No.3,

on Ground Floor, 1/F and flat roof, 2/F, 3/F, 4/F and

flat roof, 5/F, 6/F, 7/F, Offices 802, 804, 805, 807 and 808 on &8/F,
10/F, 11/F, Offices 1201, 1202, 1203, 1206, 1207 and 1208 on 12/F,
Offices 1301, 1303, 1304, 1305, 1306, 1307 and 1308 on 13/F,
Offices 1402, 1403, 1404, 1405, 1406 and 1407 on 14/F,

Offices 1501, 1503, 1505, 1506, 1507 and 1508 on 15/F,

Main Roof and 2 Signboards at the North Side of External Wall
and 6 Portions of Exterior Wall for Affixing Signboard of
Garley Building, Nos. 233, 235, 237 and 239, Nathan Road,
Kowloon, Hong Kong.

#EHEA A CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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Sl e A Sl e g ~E Tpiom miome | Tepme -
T Y IR TSY SCNeL U O TNt Tl 28
j mHykE HEHHH
= B (FFK)
- AE£B (FF#&) Approx.
' Fris# A Approx. Floor TR HHEREH
4 B Group’s Site Area Area A& State of Estimate Date
Location Interest {sq.m.) (sq.m.) Type Completion of Completion
z ERTHE
B.  Properties under development
%
Hong Kong
#HRERF N F R AKI29%
- Villa Esplanada
. Nga Ying Chau
o Tsing Yi Town, New Territories
TYTL 129
LR 55% 11,200 80,023 & /4 LEIREEET ZEE-F LA
Phase III R/CP Superstructure  July 2001
in progress
E Brst H=H% g =g WA E 1=1%
Note : C=Commerical R=Residential CP=Car park 0=0ffice I=Industrial

#£iMg;EFAE CHINARESOURCES ENTERPRISE. LIMITED




A& g F# 452 FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

LFHHEFREE

Five-Year Financial Summary

—HFE AR —AAAE —RARE —EEREE
BETA BT BEF L BEF A BEF A
1996 1997 1998 1999 2000
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BARAER Consolidated profit
and loss account
LY Turnover 1,961,888 5,966,361 5,475,100 12,902,299 16,810,248
BE AR A A Profit attributable to
shareholders 596,669 1,560,122 1,268,428 1,442,839 1,656,733
A Dividends (160,060) (310,709) (249,177) (290,863) (417,572)
KA EARE HA Profit for the year
retained 436,609 1,249,413 1,019,251 1,151,976 1,239,161
HERAEKREA Basic earnings per share ~ HK$0.49 HK$1.03 HK$0.81 HK$0.79 HK$0.83
HREE Dividends per share HK$0.11 HK$0.20 HK$0.15 HK$0.15 HK$0.21
BEAFEEHA Consolidated
balance sheet
BAxdA Fixed assets 2,323,260 2,719,314 4,227,054 8,000,054 9,890,833
£ T E Intangible assets 127,843 123,093 140,788 133,734 164,990
EHAE Long term investments 2,662,280 4,172,479 4,633,331 4,376,828 3,378,605
T AT K E Prepayments — — — — 410,400
AEFESE Net current assets 7,066,635 7,537,171 6,110,975 6,370,249 4,246,721
&g Employment of capital 12,180,027 14,552,057 15,112,148 18,880,865 18,091,549
A Share capital 1,495,798 1,552,761 1,732,548 1,983,734 1,988,785
kA Reserves < 2,953,801 3,782,646 4,113,397 8,809,093 8,472,344
BRREAR Shareholders’ funds 4,449,689 5,335,407 5,845,945 10,792,827 19,461,129
VS A E Minority interests 4,515,428 4,310,521 4,357,571 3,905,492 2,889,160
£ 8 Long term liabilities 3,176,322 4,836,233 4,891,821 4,163,049 4,706,605
i 3 A Deferred taxation 38,588 69,896 16,811 19,497 34,655
CiERFA Capital employed 12,180,027 14,552,057 15,112,148 18,880,865 18,091,549

BAOFEEAARETHTLLEN (WdA)  AHSERE
BAERE-_EREZE+ AT —ALMREERN  HBe
NEAMAOBERARFEEHKE -

Certain figures in the consolidated balance sheet have been restated, as appropriate, to
conform with the Group's accounting policy for the financial year ended 31st December
2000 in respect of interests in associates which have been included in long term

investments,

#M8 %A 24 CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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gAE AN HTAEE~F XA T (L
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5. HAHANER FEpERAGEE @
BT REZTALBERE

[## :

(a) ETIXOBEZIART —#AL1%&
HREARAEFHATHAMN (R
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FRBLLHHARNE ([HL
M)Ak Ed A AL EA
XA 8E TR AR
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(b) HMIEEL(EZME ARIEF
B AT AN 8 R Bl
MERBRBARERELARE
ARANE ZEHITRADERLEZL

L XAFLLE CHINARESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an Annual General Meeting of the
Company will be held at 50th Floor, China Resources Building, 26
Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong on Tuesday, 19th June, 2001 at
3:00 p.m. for the following purposes:

1.  To receive and consider the audited Financial Statements and
the Reports of the Directors and Auditors for the year ended
31st December, 2000.

2. To declare a final dividend.

3. To re-elect Directors and to fix the remuneration of Directors.

4. To re-appoint Auditors and authorise the Directors to fix their

remuneration.

5.  As special business, to consider and, if thought fit, pass the
following resolution as an ordinary resolution:

“THAT:

(a) subject to paragraph (b) below, the exercise by the
Directors of the Company during the Relevant Period (as
hereinafter defined) of all the powers of the Company to
repurchase shares of HK$1.00 each in the capital of the
Company on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”) or on any other stock exchange
on which the securities of the Company may be listed and
recognised by the Securities and Futures Commission of
Hong Kong and the Stock Exchange for this purpose,
subject to and in accordance with all applicable laws and
the requirements of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange or of any other stock
exchange as amended from time to time, be and is hereby
generally and unconditionally approved;

(b) the aggregate nominal amount of shares of the Company
which the Directors of the Company are authorised to
repurchase pursuant to the approval in paragraph (a)

above shall not exceed 10% of the aggregate nominal
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44 NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

amount of the issued share capital of the Company as at
the date of this Resolution and the said approval shall be
limited accordingly; and

for the purposes of this Resolution, “Relevant Period”
means the period from the passing of this Resolution
until whichever is the earliest of:

(i)  the conclusion of the next annual general meeting
of the Company;

(i) the expiration of the period within which the next
annual general meeting of the Company is required
by law to be held; and

(iii) the date on which the authority set out in this
Resolution is revoked or varied by an ordinary
resolution of the shareholders in general meeting
of the Company.”

6.  As special business, to consider and, if thought fit, pass the

following resolution as an ordinary resolution:

“THAT:

(a)

subject to paragraph (c) below and pursuant to Section
57B of the Companies Ordinance, the exercise by the
Directors of the Company during the Relevant Period (as
hereinafter defined) of all the powers of the Company to
allot, issue and deal with additional shares of HK$1.00
each in the capital of the Company and to make or grant
offers, agreements and options (including bonds,
warrants and debentures convertible into shares of the
Company) which would or might require the exercise of
be and is

such power hereby generally and

unconditionally approved;

EMA LA A CHINA RESDURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED
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the approval in paragraph (a) above shall authorise the
Directors of the Company during the Relevant Period (as
hereinafter defined) to make or grant offers, agreements
and options (including bonds, warrants and debentures
convertible into shares of the Company) which would or
might require the exercise of such power after the end of
the Relevant Period;

the aggregate nominal amount of share capital allotted or
agreed conditionally or unconditionally to be allotted
(whether pursuant to an option or otherwise) and issued
by the Directors of the Company pursuant to the approval
in paragraph (a) above, otherwise than (i) a Rights Issue
(as hereinafter defined); (ii) an issue of shares under any
option scheme or similar arrangement for the time being
adopted for the grant or issue to employees of the
Company and/or any of its subsidiaries of shares or rights
to acquire shares of the Company; (iii) an issue of shares
upon the exercise of the subscription or conversion
rights under the terms of any warrants or any securities
of the Company which are convertible into shares of the
Company; or (iv) an issue of shares as scrip dividends
pursuant to the Articles of Association of the Company
from time to time, shall not exceed 20% of the aggregate
nominal amount of the issued share capital of the
Company as at the date of passing this Resolution, and
the said approval shall be limited accordingly; and

for the purpose of this Resolution,

“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of

this Resolution until whichever is the earliest of:

(i)  the conclusion of the next annual general meeting
of the Company;

(ii)  the expiration of the period within which the next

annual general meeting of the Company is required
by law to be held; and
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(iii) the date on which the authority set out in this
Resolution is revoked or varied by an ordinary
resolution of the shareholders in general meeting

of the Company; and

“Rights Issue” means an offer of shares open for a period
fixed by the Directors of the Company to the holders of
shares of the Company on the register on a fixed record
date in proportion to their then holdings of such shares
as at that date (subject to such exclusions or other
arrangements as the Directors of the Company may deem
necessary or expedient in relation to fractional
entitlements or having regard to any restrictions or
obligations under the laws of, or the requirements of any

111

) o | recognised regulatory body or any stock exchange in, any
territory outside Hong Kong applicable to the
Company).”

7. HARNER FELEZAEEH A As special business, to consider and, if thought fit, pass the
BT AREALLAREE following resolution as an ordinary resolution:
[BHRFDHAREGLBENMRZESAE “THAT subject to the passing of the Resolution nos. 5 and 6 set
678 R EHMB B4 - FhoAHF AN out in the notice convening this meeting, the general mandate
ARBEZEAREZEENEZESE R granted to the Directors of the Company to allot, issue and deal
HE HHMBAXIBRAFIENSEHE with additional shares pursuant to Resolution no. 6 set out in
BBLIEBE ABIARFEHAXEZAE the notice convening this meeting be and is hereby extended by
ENBLFOCRRAERT AN EFH the addition thereto of an amount representing the aggregate
B~ BATRRBRES BT —REH nominal amount of shares in the capital of the Company
HEBaORNIHATRLEA LEESR repurchased by the Company under the authority granted
FHBRLAAN L LPTRABMEL pursuant to Resolution no. 5 set out in the notice convening
#2.10% - | this meeting, provided that such amount of shares so

repurchased shall not exceed 10% of the aggregate nominal
amount of the issued share capital of the Company as at the
date of the said Resolution.”

REF B By Order of the Board

wE LEE Yip Wah, Peter
g

Secretary

P

=
i
P

A—%wj+—8H Hong Kong, 11th April, 2001

¥

$ME LA CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE. LIMITED
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$MEEARAE CHINA RESOURCES ENTERPRISE, LIMITED

Any member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is
entitled to appoint one or more proxies to attend and, on a
poll, vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a member of the
Company.

To be valid, a form of proxy, together with any power of
attorney or other authority (if any) under which it is signed, or
a notarially certified copy thereof, must be lodged with the
registered office of the Company at Room 3908, China
Resources Building, 26 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong
not less than 48 hours before the time appointed for holding
the meeting.

The register of members of the Company will be closed from
Tuesday, 12th June, 2001 to Tuesday, 19th June, 2001, both
days inclusive, during which pertod no transfer of shares will
be effected. In order to qualify for the proposed final dividend,
all share transfers, accompanied by the relevant share
certificates, must be lodged with the Company’s Registrar,
Standard Registrars Limited at 5th Floor, Wing On Centre, 111
Connaught Road Central, Hong Kong for registration not later
than 4:00 p.m. on Monday, 11th June, 2001.

An explanatory statement as required by the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited in connection with the proposed repurchase mandate
under Resolution no. 5 above will be dispatched to members
together with the 2000 annual report of the Company.
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